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STATHAM 
2ertified Public Accountants 

Independent Äuditors Report 

To the Honorable Members of the police Jury 
Claiborne Parish Police Jury 
Homer, Louisiana 

Adverse and Unmodified Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofthe governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of Claibome Parish police Jury (the police Jury), as of and for the year ended December 3 1, 
2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the police Jurys basic fmancial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

In our opinion, because of the signiflcance of the matter discussed in the Basis for Adverse and Unmodified Opinions 
section of our report, the financial statements referred to above do not present fairly the fmancial position of the aggregate 
discretely presented component units of the police Jury, as of December 3 1, 2021, or the changes in financia1 position for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles genera1ly accepted in the United States of America. 

Unmodified Opinions on Govemmenta1 Activities, Each Major Fund, and the Aggregate Remaining Fund Information 

In our opinion, the financia1 statements referred to above present fairly, in all materia1 respects, the respective financia1 
position of the governmental activities, each major ftmd, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the police Jury, 
as of December 3 1, 202 1, and the respective changes in fmancial position and for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles genera1ly accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Adverse and Unmodified Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia1 
Statements section of our report. We are reqnired to be independent of the police Jury, and to meet our other ethica1 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse and unmodified audit opinions. 

Matters Giving Rise to Adverse Opinion on the Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

The fmancia1 statements do not include fmancia1 data for the police Jurys lega1ly separate component units. Accounting 
principles genera1ly accepted in the United States of America require the financial data for those component units to be 
reported with the fmancia1 data of the police Jurys primary govemment unless the police Jury also issues financia1 
statements for the fmancia1 reporting entity that include the financial data for its component units. The police Jury has not 
issued such reporting entity fmancia1 statements. The effects of not including the police Jurys lega1ly separate component 
units on the aggregate discretely presented component units have not been determined. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of intema1 control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financia1 statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered 
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the police Jurys ability to continue as a going concem for twelve months 
beyond the fmancia1 statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantia1 doubt shortly 
thereafter. 

Melissa Bosch CPA (3 18) 475-1987 Michael Statham, CPA (3 18) 355-9943 
Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, LA 71273-2377 



Claibome Parish Police Jury 
Horner, Louisiana 
Independent Auditors Report 
Decernber 3 1, 202 1 

Audit()rs RCS1)()nsibilitics f()r the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stateinents as a whole are free frorn rnateríal 
rnisstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opínions. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore ís not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance wíth generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a inaterial inísstaternent when it exists. The risk 
of not detecting a materíal rnísstaternent resulting frorn fraud is higher than for one resulting frorn error, as fraud rnay 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional orníssíons, rnisrepresentations, or the override of íntemal control. Misstaternents are 
considered inaterial if there ís a substantial likelihood that, individually or ín the aggregate, they would ínfluence the 
judgrnent rnade by a reasonable user based on the financial stateinents. 

In perforrning an audit in accordance with generally accepted audíting standards, we: 

• Exercise professional .iudgrnent and maintain professional skepticisrn throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of inaterial rnisstaternent of the financíal stateinents, whether due to fraud or error, 
and design and perforrn audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test 
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures ín the financíal staternents. 

• Obtain an understanding of íntemal control relevant to the audit ín order to design audít procedures that are 
appropríate ín the circurnstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opíníon on the effectiveness ofthe Políce 
Jurys intemal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estirnates made by rnanagernent, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial staternents. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgrnent, there are conditíons or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantia1 doubt about the Políce Jurys ability to continue as a going concem for a reasonable period oftirne. 

We are required to cornmunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, arnong other matters, the planned scope 
and tirning of the audit, sígnificant audit findíngs, and certain intemal control-related rnatters that we identified during the 
audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting prínciples generally accepted in the Uníted States of Arnerica requíre that the budgetary cornparison 
ínforrnatíon (37-42) be presented to supplernent the basíc financíal staternents. Such ínforrnatíon is the responsibilíty of 
rnanagernent and, although not a part of the basic financíal staternents, is requíred by the Govemrnental Accounting 
Standards Board who consíders it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placíng the basic financial staternents ín 
an appropríate operational, econorníc, or historical context. We have applíed certain lírnited procedures to the requíred 
supplementary inforrnation in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofArnerica, which 
consisted of inquiríes of rnanagernent about the rnethods of preparing the ínforrnation and cornparíng the inforrnatíon for 
consistency with rnanagernents responses 10 our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
duríng our audít ofthe basíc financial staternents. We do not express an opiníon or provide any assurance on the ínforrnation 
because the lirnited procedures do not províde us wíth sufficient evídence to express an opínion or províde any assurance. 

Managernent has omitted Managernents Discussion and Analysis, the Schedule of Ernployers Proportionate Share of Net 
Pension Líabilíty, and the Schedule ofErnployers Contributíons that accounting prínciples generally accepted in the Uníted 
States ofArneríca requíre to be presented to supplernent the basíc financíal staternents. Such rníssíng inforrnation, although 
not a part of the basíc financial staternents, is requíred by the Governmental Accountíng Standards Board who consíders it 
to be an essential part of financíal reporting for placing the basíc financíal staternents ín an appropriate operationa1, 
econorníc, or historical context. Our opíníon on the basic financial staternents is not affected by this rníssing inforrnation. 
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Claibome Parish police Jury 
Homer, Louisiana 
Independent Auditors Report 
December 31, 2021 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
police Jurys basic financial statements. The accompanying combining nonmajor fund fmancial statements; the Schedule 
of Compensation Paid police Jurors; the Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, Reimbursements, and Other Payments to 
Agency Head; and the Justice Schedule (receiving entity), are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part ofthe basic fmancial statements. Such information is the responsibility ofmanagement and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The 
in±ormation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements or to the basic fmancial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in a11 material respects, in relation to the basic fmancia1 statements 
as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 30, 2022, 
on our consideration of the Police Jurys intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police 
Jury s intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Police Jurys intemal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
September 30, 2022 
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CLALBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMIER, LOUTSIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTJV1TIES 
STATEMENT OF NIET POSmON 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Jnvestments 
Receivables 
Due from other agencies 
Deferred charges 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
Net pension asset 
TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRIED OUTFLOWS 
Deferred outflow - pension related 

LIABIL1TIES 
Accounts, sa1aries and other payables 
Due to other agencies 
Deferred revenue 
Compensated absences payable 
Bonds payable within one year 
Bonds payable in more than one year 
Net pension liability 
TOTAL LIABILJTLES 

DEFERRIEÐ II%FLOWS 
Deferred inflows - pension related 

NIET POSITION 
Net investment in capita1 assets 
Restricted for: 

Genera1 government 
public works 
public safety 
Hea1th and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Unrestricted 
TOTAL NIET POS1TION 

$ 8,497,056 
977,327 

3,119,330 
28,370 
89,712 

8,021,559 
320,717 

21,054,071 

193,594 

588,534 
14,025 
15,626 

260,551 
240,000 
955,000 

5,462 
2,079,198 

701,572 

6,826,559 

818,502 
2,945,175 

227,981 
489,023 

1,446,139 
5,713,516 

$ 18,466,895 

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthesefinancial statements. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLLCE JURY 
HOMER, LOULSLANA 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTLVLTIES 
STATEMENT OF ACTLVLTIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENÐED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

FUNCTIONS 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 
Conservation 
Interest expense 

Total governmental activities 

EXPENSES 

$ 2,034,382 
386,188 

3,437,02 1 
702,95 1 
772,294 

49,357 
6,000 

30,454 
$ 7,418,647 

CHARGFS 

FOR 

SERVICES 

$ 407,478 

58,495 
24,046 

PROGRAMREVENUFS 

OPERATING 

GRANTS ANI) 

CONT1UBUTIONS 

$ 1,744,076 
119,011 
336,644 
766,487 

52,21 8 

NEI (EXPENSE) 

REVINUEAND 

CHANGES IN 

NEI POSmON 

$ 117,172 
(267,177) 

(3,084,177) 
123,094 

(696,030) 
(49,357) 
(6,000) 

(30,454) 
(3,892,929) 

2,594,564 
703,734 

6,713 
1,780,002 

(6,779) 
53,787 
2,240 

217,334 
5,351,595 
1,458,666 

17,008,229 
$ 18,466,895 

CAPITAL 

GRANTS ANI) 

CONTRIBIJHONS 

$ 

16,200 
1,063 

$ 490,019 $ 3,018,436 $ 17,263 

General revenues: 
Property taxes 
Sa1es and use taxes levied for public works 
Other taxes, penalties and interest 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Contributions from private sources 
Other 

Tota1 genera1 revenues 
Change in net position 
Net position at beginning ofyear 
Net position at end ofyear 

The accompanying notes are an integyalpart ofthesefìnancial statements. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

COVFRNMENTAL FUNDS - BALANCE SHEEF 
AS OFDECFMBFR31,2021 

AMFRICAN OFFICE OF OTHFR TOTAL 
PARISH LIBRARY SALFS CRIMINAL RFSCUE COMMUN1TY COVERNMFNTAL COVFRNMENTAL 

ASSEIS GFNERAL ROAD MAINTFNANCE TAX COURT SFCTION 8 PLAN SERVICFS FUNI)S FUNDS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,690,431 $ 81,868 $ 716,574 $ 628,344 $ 23,438 $ 138,545 $ 794,970 $ 145,460 $ 1,277,426 $ 8,497,056 
Investments 585,297 3,238 6,657 210,788 - - - 165,191 6,156 977,327 
Receivables 843,482 869,665 686,667 131,187 50 - - 40,283 547,996 3,119,330 
Duefromotherfunds 20,817 - - - - - - 44,806 18,812 84,435 
Due fromother agencies 18,570 - - - - - - 9,800 - 28,370 
Defened charges 89,712 - - - - - - - - 89,712 
TOTALASSETS $ 6,248,309 S 954.771 S 1,409,898 $ 970,3t9 $ 23.488 S t38,545 S 794,970 S 405.540 S t,850.390 S 12,796,230 

LIABIL1TIFS, DEFFRRFI) INFLOWS, AND FUNI) BALANCFS 
Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries and otherpayables $ 310,160 $ 107,770 $ 41,028 $ 60,721 $ 16,819 $ 1,824 $ - $ 9,897 $ 40,315 $ 588,534 
Due to other funds - 19,988 729 - - - - 44,806 18,912 84,435 
Due to other agencies - - - - - 14,025 - - - 14,025 

Totalliabilities 310,160 127,758 41,757 60,721 16,819 15,849 - 54,703 59,227 686,994 

Defened iaflows: 
Unavailable ad valoremtaxrevenue 

Fund ba1ances: 
Restricted fund ba1ances 
Unassigned fund ba1ances 

Total fund ba1ances 
TOTAL LIAB1L1T1FS, DEFERREI) 
INFLOWS, AND FUND BALANCES  

20,688 47,263 55,371 - - 15,626 - - 42,670 181,618 

- 779,750 1,312,770 909,598 6,669 107,070 - 350,837 1,748,493 5,215,187 
5,917,461 - - - - - 794,970 - - 6,712,431 
5,917,461 779,750 1,312,770 909,598 6,669 107,070 794,970 350,837 1,748,493 11,927,618 

$ 6,248,309 S 954,771 S 1,409,898 $ 970,319 $ 23,488 S 138,545 S 794,970 $ 405,540 $ 1,850,390 S 12,796,230 

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthesefinancial statements. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 

HOMER, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNÐS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMFNT OF NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐEÐ ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 

Total fund balancc - govcrnmcntal funðs 

Amounts rcportcð for govcrnmcntal activitics in thc statcmcnt of 

nct position arc diffcrcnt bccausc: 

Somc asscts arc not fmancial rcsourccs. 

Capital asscts 

Nct pcnsion assct 

Othcr long-tcrm asscts arc not availablc to pay for currcnt-period cxpcnditurcs and, 

thcrcforc, arc ðcfcrrcd in thc funds. 

Dcfcrrcð itcms for pcnsion relatcd itcms arc not rcportcd in thc fund statemcnts: 

Dcfcrrcd outflows 

Dcfcrrcd inflows 

Somc liabilitics, such as bonds payablc and compcnsatcd abscnccs, arc not duc and 

payablc in thc currcnt period and arc thcrcforc not rcportcd in thc funds. 

Compcnsatcd abscnccs payablc 

Bonds payablc 

Nct pcnsion liability 

Nct position of govcrnmcntal activitics 

$ 11,927,618 

8,021,559 

320,717 

165,992 

193,594 

(701,572) 

(260,551) 

(1,195,000) 

(5,462) 

$ 18,466,895 

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthesefinancial statements. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POUCE JURY 
HOMFR, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNJvIENTAL FUNDS - STATEMENT OF REVENIJES, EXPF2N1)ITURFS, ANI) CHANGFS IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR F1NDED DECEMBER 3 1, 202 1 

ÄMFRICAN OFFICE OF OTHFR TOTAL 
PARISH LIBRARY SALFS CR11!v11NAL RFSCUE COMMUNITY GOVFRNMENTAL GOVFRNMENTAL 

GENERAL ROAD MAINTENANCE TAX COURT SECTION 8 PLAN SFRVICFS FUNDS FUNDS 
REVF2NUFS 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 432,084 $ 892,979 $ 728,796 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 580,734 $ 2,634,593 
Sales and use - - - 703,734 - - - - - 703,734 
Othertaxes,penalties and interest 3,927 2,000 - - 780 - - 6 - 6,713 

Licenses and pemits 101,967 7,950 - - - - - - - 109,917 
Intergovemmenta1 revenues: 

Federalfunds 26,967 44,715 47,065 - - 386,791 1,521,857 379,696 55,552 2,462,643 
State funds: 

Severance taxes 1,501,063 - - - - - - - - 1,501,063 
State revenue sharing 16,928 37,343 17,032 - - - - - 24,760 96,063 
Parishtransportation - 283,979 - - - - - - - 283,979 
Fire insurance rebate 63,459 - - - - - - - - 63,459 
Otherstate funds 47,105 - 5,153 - - - - 1,063 62,380 115,701 

Fees, charges, and commissions - - 8,290 - - - - 58,495 6,844 73,629 
Fines and forfeitures - - 3,576 - 4{)0,634 - - - 12,180 416,390 
Use ofmoney and property 53,830 101,016 6,174 3,523 - 1,013 5,803 4,227 10,220 185,806 
Contnbutions fromprivate sources - - 2,240 - - - - - - 2,240 
Otherrevenues 2,091 - 21 - - - - 3,728 - 5,840 
Totalrevenues 2,249,421 1,369,982 818,347 707,257 401,414 387,804 1,527,660 447,215 752,670 8,661,770 

EXPENDITURFS 

Current: 
General govemment: 

Legislative 136,737 136,737 
iudicial 3 17,999 471,452 1,452 790,903 
Elections 24,739 24,739 
Finance and administrative 363,549 363,549 
Other general govemment 196,121 433,108 629,229 

Public safety 274,028 92,021 366,049 

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthesefinancial statements. 



CLAIBORNE PARJSH POLICEJURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

GOVFRN1sIENTAL FUNÐS — STATESIENT OF REVFNUIS, EXPENDITURFS, AND CHANGFS IN FUNÐ BALANCFS 
FOR THEYFAR ENDFD DECFNIBER 31, 2021 

Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic deve1opnnt and assistance 
Conservation 

Debt service 
Capitaloutlay 
Total eqenditures 

PARISH LIBRARY SALFS CRIMINAL 
GENERAL ROAÐ MAINTFNANCE TAX COURT SECTION 8 

44,721 2,148,750 - 754,674 - - 
20,700 - - - - 322,868 

- - 635,763 - - - 
49,357 - - - - - 

6,000 - - - - - 
70,862 - 194,592 - - - 

1,164,012 - 301,912 - - - 
2,668,825 2,148,750 1,132,267 754,674 471,452 322,868 

A1!vIERICA1N 
RIISCUE 

PLAN 

OFHCE OF OTHER TOTAL 
COMMUNJTY GOVERNMENTAL GOVFRNMENTAL 

SFRVICES FUNÐS FUNDS 

- 32,335 2,980,480 
328,267 - 671,835 

- - 635,763 
- - 49,357 
- - 6,000 
- - 265,454 

46,242 180,769 1,692,935 
374,509 739,685 8,613,030 

Excess (ðeficiency) ofrevenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCFS (USES) 
Opemting transfers in 
Opemting transfers out 
Net increase (decrease) in the fairvalue of 
investnnts 
Proceeds frominsurance recoveiy 

Sale ofcapital assets 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fundbalances 
Fund ba1ances at beginning ofyear 
Fundbalances at endofyear  

(419,404) (778,768) (313,920) (47,417) (70,038) 64,936 1,527660 72,706 12,985 48,740 

340,562 770,435 - - - - 100 - 151,793 1,262,890 
(530,100) - - - - - (732,790) - - (1,262,890) 

(6,779) - - - - - - - - (6,779) 
- - 6,200 - - - - - 32,485 38,685 

14,013 - - - - - - 6,972 48,169 69,154 

(182,304) 770,435 6,200 - - - (732,690) 6,972 232,447 101,060 

(601,708) (8,333) (307,720) (47,417) (70,038) 64,936 794,970 79,678 245,433 149,801 
6,519,169 788,083 1,620,490 957,015 76,707 42,134 - 271,159 1,503,060 11,777,817 
5,917,461 $ 779,750 $ 1,312,770 $ 909,598 $ 6,669 $ 107,070 $ 794,970 $ 350,837 $ 1,748,493 $ 11,927,618 

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthesefinancial statements. 



CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER. LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENÐ1TURES ANÐ 
CHANGES IN FUNÐ BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐEÐ ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities 
the cost of those assets is a1located over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation 
expense. 

Capita1 outlay 
Depreciation 
Gain(loss) ondisposal ofassets 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financia1 resources are not 
reported as revenues in the funds. 

Current year deferred inflows 
Prior year deferred inflows 

Governmenta1 funds report the retirement of long-term debt as an expenditure. However, in the 
government-wide financial statements, that amount representing principa1 on long-term debt is not 
treated as an expense but is instead applied against outstanding long-term debt on the Statement of 
Net Position 

Some items reported in the statement of activities, such as a net decrease or increase in 
compensated absences, do not require the use of current financia1 resources, nor do theyprovide 
any, and therefore are not reported as expenditures or revenues in the governmenta1 funds. 

Change in compensated absences payable 
Pension expense 
Nonemployer contributions 

Change in net position of governmenta1 activities 

$ 149,801 

1,692,935 
(554,237) 
(15,367) 

165,992 
(208,951) 

235,000 

(145,772) 
(33,540) 
172,805 

$ 1,458,666 

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthesefinancial statements. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Claiborne Parish Police Jury is the parish goveming authority governed by an elected board referred to as the 
police jury (similar to county boards in other states) and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. 

The policejury is governed by ten policejurors representing the various districts within the parish. Thejurors 
are elected by the voters of their respective districts and serve four-year terms. The current terms ofjurors 
expire in January 2024. Jurors receive compensation for their service on the police jury as provided by 
Louisiana Revised Statute 33: 1233. 

Claiborne Parish, established by act of the Louisiana Legislature in 1828, is located in the northwest part of 
the state and occupies 755 square miles ofland with a population of 17, 195 residents, based on the 1ast census. 
State law gives the police jury various powers and functions in regulating and directing the affairs of the 
parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations for their own 
govermnent, the construction and maintenance ofroads and bridges, drainage systems, sewerage, solid waste 
disposal, fire protection, recreation and parks, parish prison construction and maintenance, road lighting and 
marking, water works, health units, hospitals, provide for the health and welfare of the poor, disadvantaged, 
and unemployed, economic development, tourism and regulate the sale ofalcoholic beverages in the parish. 
The policejury also houses and maintains the Courts and the offices ofthe Assessor, Clerk ofCourt, Registrar 
of Voters, District Attorney, and the Sheriff. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by ad valorem 
taxes, sa1es taxes, beer and a1coholic beverage permits, parish licenses, state revenue sharing, severance taxes 
and various other state and federal grants. 

In accomplishing its objectives, the police jury has approxtmately 40 full-time and part-time employees (3 in 
the central office, 12 in the office of community services, 10 in the library, 2 in homeland security and 
emergency preparedness, and 15 in public works). In addition to maintaining drainage and bridges in the 
parish, the police jury currently maintains 727 miles of parish roads, comprised of 568 miles of asphalt and 
159 miles ofgravel. 

Reportin Entity 
The policejury a1so has the authority to create specia1 districts (component units) within the parish to hclp in 
fulfilling its functions. The districts perform specialized functions, such as fire protection, water distribution, 
sewerage collection and disposal, drainage control, libraiy fucilities, and health care facilities. 

As required by GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statement 
No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units, a legally separate entity is 
considered a component unit of the police jury if at least one of the following criteria is met: 

• The police juiy appoints a voting majority of the organizations goveming body and is either able 
to impose its will on the organization or there is a potential financial benefitlburden to the police 
jury. 

• The entity is fiscally dependent on the police juiy. 
• The nature and significance of the relationship between the police jury and the entity is such that 

exclusion would cause the financia1 statements of the police jury to be misleading or incomplete. 

Under provisions of this Statement, the po1ice jury is considered a primary government since it is a special 
purpose government that has a separately elected goveming body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent ofother state or local governlnents. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Reyortini Entity (Continueð) 
Based on the previous criteria, the police jury has determined that the following component units are part of 
the Claibome Parish reporting entity: 

Component Units: 
Claiborne Parish: 

As sessor 
Clerk of Court 
Sheriff 
Economic Development Board 
Library 
9 1 1 Emergency Communications District 
Tourist Commission 
Watershed District 

Second judicial District Criminal Court 
North Claiborne Hospital Service District No. 1 
Claiborne Parish Hospital Service District No. 3 
Wards 2 and 3 Recreation Districts 
Claiborne ParishFire ProtectionDistrictNo. 3 
Claiborne ParishFire ProtectionDistrictNo. 4 
South Claiborne Fire ProtectionDistrict No. 5 

Lisbon Fire Protection District No. 6 
Evergreen Fire Protection District 
pinehill Water System 

Fisca1 
YearEnd 

December 3 1 
June 30 
June 30 

December 3 1 
December 3 1 

June 30 
December 3 1 
December 3 1 
December 3 1 

June 30 
June 30 
June 30 

December 3 1 
December 3 1 
December 3 1 
December 3 1 
December 3 1 
December 3 1 

Criteria 
Used 

2&3 
2&3 
2&3 
1 &3 
1&3 
1 &3 
1 &3 
1 &3 

3 
1&3 
1&3 
1 &3 
1 &3 
1&3 
1 &3 
1 &3 
1 &3 
1 &3 

Considered in the determination of component units ofthe reporting entity were the Claibome Parish School 
Board, the District Attomey for the Second judicial District, the Second judicial District Court, and the 
various municipalities in the parish. It was determined that these governmental entities are not component 
units of Claibome Parish reporting entity because they have separately elected goveming bodies, are legally 
separate, and are fiscally independent of Claibome Parish Police Jury. 

GASB Statement No. 14 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements that are 
separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary governments (police jurys) financial 
statements are not a substitute for the reporting entitys financial statements. The accompanying primary 
government fmancial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles as applied to governmental units. 

The police jury has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary government (police jury) only; 
therefore, none of the previously listed component units, except as discussed in the following paragraph, are 
included in the accompanying primary government financial statements. These financial statements are not 
intended to and do not report on the Claibome Parish reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only 
the financial statements ofthe primary government (police jury). 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Renortini Entitv (Continued 
The priinary governmeut fivaucial statemeuts include all funds, account groups, aud organizations for which 
the police jury maintains the accountiug records. The orgauizations for which the police jury maintains the 
accounting records are considered part of the primary governmeut (police jury) and include the Claiborue 
Parish Libraiy aud the Second judicial District Criminal Court. 

Basis of Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements consist of a Statement of Net Position aud a Statemeut of 
Activities. These statemeuts are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Major revenues such as ad va1orem taxes and sales taxes are assessed, collected aud 
susceptible to accrual. Assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of the government are reported in the 
financial statements. The statemeuts distiuguish between the governmeutal aud business-type activities of 
the police jury by reporting each in a separate column. The police jury does not have any busiuess-type 
activities at this time. 

AII capital (loug-lived) assets, receivables, and long-term obligatious are reported in the Statement of Net 
Position. The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a format that a1lows the reader to 
focus on the uet cost of each function of the police jury. Both the gross and net cost per functiou, which is 
otherwise beiug supported by general governmeut revenues, is compared to the reveuues geuerated directly 
by the function. In the Statement ofActivities, gross expenses, including depreciation, are reduced by related 
program reveuues, which are comprised of charges for services, operating grants, and capital grants. Direct 
and iudirect expenses are reported as program expeuses for individual functions and activities. The program 
revenues must be directly associated with the functiou or a business-type activity. The types of transactions 
included in program revenues are licenses and permits, fines, lease income, court costs, charges for mowiug, 
and charges for gravesites. The operating grants iuclude operating-specific aud discretionaiy (either 
operating or capital) grants, while the capital grauts column reflects capital-specific grauts. 

The fund financia1 statements report the police jury as a collection of major aud nonmajor funds presented 
on separate schedules by fund category — governmental, proprietaiy, aud fiduciary funds. 

• The governmental fund statements include a ba1ance sheet and a statemeut ofrevenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund ba1auces, with one column for the general fund, one for each ofthe other major 
funds, and one column combining all the nonmajor governmental funds. The statements are prepared 
using the curreut financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable aud 
available to finance expeuditures of the current period, geuerally considered sixty days after the eud 
ofthe fiscal year. Expenditures are recognized iu the accountiug period in which the fund liability is 
incurred, if measurable, except for unmatured interest payments on genera1 long-term liabilities 
which are recognized when due. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
• The proprietary fund statements include a statement of net position; a statement of revenues, 

expenses, and changes in fund net position; and a statement of cash flows. Each statement has a 
column for each major enterprise fund. The po1icejury does not have any nonmajor proprietary funds 
or internal service funds. The proprietary fund statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in order to make a determination of net 
income, financial position, and cash flows. The police jury does not currently have any proprietary 
funds. 

Although the financial statements presented in each of these three schedules contain total columns, they 
merely combine rather than consolidate the funds. Hence, interfund transactions that generate receivables 
and payables or transfers from one fund to another are not eliminated. 

Major funds are those whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets, or liabilities are at least ten percent of 
the total for their fund categoly or type (governmental or enterprise) and at least five percent of the 
corresponding element total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined. 

The data on the face of the three sets of financia1 statements must be accompanied by certain disclosures to 
ensure accurate information is presented in the form of a single set of notes to the financial statements. 

The policejurys current year financial statements include the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the police jurys primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial 
resources ofthe general government, except those required to be accounted for in anothcr 
fund. 

The Parish Road Fund accounts for the maintenance of parish highways, roads, bridges, 
and drainage systems. Financing is provided by the State of Louisiana Parish 
Transportation Fund, a specific parish wide ad valorem tax, state revenue sharing funds, 
and operating transfers from the Genera1 Fund. 

The Library Maintenance Fund is funded by ad va1orem taxes and state revenue sharing 
funds and is used for the general operations of the parish libraiy system. The library was 
established by the parish governing authority under the provisions of Louisiana Revised 
Statute 25:2 1 1 to provide citizens of the parish access to library materia1s, books, 
magazines, reports, and films. The library is governed by a board of control, which is 
appointed by the parish policejuiy in accordance with the provisions ofLouisiana Revised 
Statute 25:214. The members ofthe board ofcontrol serve without pay. 

The Sa1es Tax Fund is funded by a one percent sales and use tax collected throughout the 
parish. The tax expired September 30, 2016 but was renewed by voters for ten years. The 
fund is used to construct, maintain, and operate facilities for the collection and disposal of 
solid waste. Any surplus remaining in the fund can be used for the purchase of materials 
for surfacing and maintaining roads within the parish. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
The Criminal Court Fund accounts for Claiborne, Bienville, and Jackson Parishes fines 
and forfeitures imposed by the Second judicial District Court, as provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 15:571.11(c)(3). Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the 
district attorney and approval of the district judges. The statute further provides that one-
half of the surplus remaining in the fund at December 3 1 of each year be transferred to the 
general funds of the parishes of the district in the same proportion as the revenues in the 
single account or fund were produced from the parishes. 

The Section 8 Fund accounts for the operations of the lower income housing assistance 
program whose purpose is to aid veiy low-income families in obtaining decent, safe, and 
sanitary rental housing. Funding is provided by the United States Department of Housing 
and Urban Development. 

The Office of Community Services was created by the police jury on June 5, 1986. The 
office is responsible for providing aid and assistance to residents of the parish, primari1y 
the poor, needy, elderly, and unemployed. Funding for the various programs is provided 
by grants from federal and state agencies, the police jurys General Fund, and donations 
from the public. The Claiborne Parish Office of Community Services is reported as a 
special revenue fund ofClaiborne Parish Police Jury. Supplementary schednies report the 
transactions ofthe various programs administered by the Office ofCommunity Services. 

The American Rescue P1an Fund accounts for funds received under the federal American 
Rescue P1an Act. 

Assets, Liabilities. and Net Position, Euuitv, or Net Fund Baiances 

Cash and Investments 
The police jurys cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities ofthree months or less from the date ofacquisition. State law allows the 
police jury to invest in collateralized certiíicates of deposits, government backed securities, commercial 
paper, the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (a state sponsored investment pool), and mutual funds 
consisting solely of government backed securities. Currently, investments include short-term certificates of 
deposit with loca1 banks, investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, and investments with an 
investment service institution. Investments for the police jury are reported at fair vaIue. 

Investments are reported at fair va1ue in accordance with GASB Statement No. 3 1, Accounting and Financial 
Reportingfor Certain Investments andfor External Investment Pools. Cash and investment earnings are 
recorded in the Fund that holds the investment. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Receivabies and Payabies 
Activity between funds that is outstanding at the end the fiscal year is referred to as either due to or from 
other funds (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or advances to/from other funds (i.e., the non-
current portion of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities 
and business-type activities are reported in the governrnent-wide financial statements as intemal balances. 
A11 intemal balances are eliminated in the total primary government column. Receivables include all amounts 
susceptible to accmal that have not been collected at December 3 1 but will be collected soon enough after 
the end of the year to pay liabilities of that year. They include all amounts eamed, but not collected at 
December 31. Receivables (net of any uncollectible amounts) and payables are reported on separate lines. 

Assets, Liabilities, anð Net Position, Efluity, or Net Funð Balances (Continueð) 
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied by the police jury 
in September or October, are actually billed on October 1, and are mailed to the taxpayers in November. 
Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are 
budgeted in the year they are billed. The Claibome Parish Sheriff bills and collects the police jury s property 
taxes using the assessed value determined by the assessor of Claibome Parish and approved by the State of 
Louisiana Tax Commission. For the year ended December 31, 202 1, taxes of 24. 15 mills were levied on 
property with assessed valuations totaling $ 133,895 ,262 as follows: 

Authorized Levied 
Millage Millage Expiration 

Parishwide taxes: 
General alimony: 

Outside municipalities 
Inside municipalities 

Building maintenance 
Library maintenance 
Roads 
Equipment 

4.35 
2. 17 
2.71 
5.44 
7.22 
2.06 

3.83 
1. 94 
2.77 
6. 19 
7.33 
2.09 

lndefinite 
Indefinite 

2024 
2035 
2027 
2027 

The difference between authorized and levied millage is the result ofreassessments oftaxable property within 
the parish as required by Article 7, Section 18 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. 

On October 22, 201 1, voters approved a renewal of the library tax for 5 .44 mills beginning 20 16 and ending 
in 2035. On October 19, 2013, voters approved a renewal of the building maintenance tax for 2.71 mills 
beginning 20 15 and ending in 2024. On January 1 1, 2017, voters approved a renewal of the parish roads and 
equipment taxes, with a slight increase, for 7.22 and 2.06 mills, respectively, beginning 2018 and ending in 
2027. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities, anð Net Position, Efluity, or Net Funð Balances (Continueð) 
Thc following are thc principal taxpayers for the parish and their 202 1 asscsscd valuation (amounts cxprcssed 
in thousands): 

Percent of 
Assessed Total Assessed 

Claibome Electric Coop. 
Texas Gas Transmission 
Midcontinent Express 
Gulf South Pipeline Co., LLC 
Urban Oil & Gas Group, LLC 

Mid-Valley Pipeline Company 

Gulf South Pipeline CO., LLC 

XTO Energy 

Entergy Louisiana, 1NC. 
ETC Texas Pipeline 

Total  

Valuation Valuation 
$ 4,520 3.38% 

4,491 3.35% 
3,694 2.76% 
3,276 2.45% 
3,291 2.46% 

3,139 2.34% 

3,061 2.29% 

2,953 2.21% 

2,593 1.94% 
2,698 2.02% 

$ 33,716 25.20% 

On july 25, 2006, voters ofthe parish renewed a one percent sales tax for the collection and disposal of solid 
waste and maintenance and acquisition of necessary land, facilities, and equipment related thereto and for 
materials for surfacing and lnaintaining roads within the parish. The tax was for a period of ten years, has 
been renewed, and will expire on Septeinber 30, 2026. By an agreement between the police jury and the 
Claibome Parish School Board, the school board serves as the collection agent for the sales tax. The school 
board receives three percent ofall taxes collected in return for its services as the police jurys collection agent. 

Under current state law, the State is not allowed to add any new DOTD inaintained roads to its road system 
without the parish accepting matching inileage of an existing DOTD road into its system. When the new 
truck by-pass was coinpleted in the fall of 2010, the Claibome Parish Police Jury was required to accept 
Highway 807 into the parish road system to meet this requirement since the bypass was a new DOTD 
maintained road. 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 
lnventories consisting of office supplies and water and sewer plant supplies held for consuinption are valued 
using the average cost inethod. The consumption method is used for financial reporting. Certain payments 
reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-
wide and fund financial statements. 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted assets represent primarily cash and investinents held separately and restricted according to bond 
indenture agreements. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets. Liabilities. and Net Position. Eauitv. or Net Fund Balances (Continued) 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the 
applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide flnancial statements. 
Capital assets are recorded as expenditures in each ftind and capitalized at the government-wide level; fixed 
assets of enterprise funds are reported in the respective funds. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs 
that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. The police 
jtirys capitalization thresho1d is $5,000. The library and the office of commtinity services maintain a 
threshold of $ 1 ,000 or more for capitalizing assets. The office of homeland security and emergency 
preparedness maintains a threshold of$500 or more for capitalizing assets. For reporting purposes, the police 
july defines capital assets as follows: 

• Land is an inexhaustible asset with no capitalization thrcshold and an unlimited useful life; therefore, 
it is not depreciated. 

• Buildings are permanent structures erected above ground, while improvements are major repairs, 
renovations, or additions that increase the future service potentia1 of the asset. Leasehold 
improvements are irnprovements made by the lessee to leased property. They are depreciated 
principally using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life typically of 40 years for 
structures and improvements and 10-40 years for depreciable land improvements. Leasehold 
improvements are depreciated using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life depending 
on the term ofthe lease. Construction-in-progress is not depreciated. 

• Movable property (furniture, equipment, and vehicles) consists of assets that are not fixed or 
stationary in nature. The straight-line method of depreciation is used, which divides the historical 
cost by the estimated useful life of the asset, generally 5 to 10 years. 

• Infrastructure assets include roads, bridges, tunnels, drainage systelns, water and sewer systems, 
dams, and lighting systems. Infrastructure is depreciated using the straight-line method with an 
estimated useful life of 30 to 40 years. 

• Purchased computer software is depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful 
life of 3 years. 

• Library books and videos are depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful life 
of 10 years. 

• Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fuir va1ue at the date of donation. 

Compensated absences 
The following policies relating to vacation and sick leave are currently in effect: 

Employees of the Claiborne Parish Police Jury earn from 5 to 20 days of vacation leave 
each year depending on length of service. A11 employees earn 10 days of sick leave each 
year. Employees may accumulate and cany forward a maximum of26 weeks (1,040 hours) 
ofvacation leave. Upon retirement or separation from employment, employees are paid for 
accrued and unused vacation Ieave at their then current rate of pay. Sick Ieave may be 
accumulated and carried forward without liinitation. However, employees will not be paid 
for accumulated sick leave upon retirement or separation from employment. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets. Liabilities. and Net Position. Eauitv. or Net Fund Baiances (Continued) 

Employees ofthe Office ofCommunity Services earn from 12 to 18 days ofvacation leave 
each year, depending on length of service. Employees may accumulate and carry forward 
a maximum of 37.5 days (300 hours). Upon retirement or termination of employment, 
employees are paid for accumulated and unused vacation leave at their then current rate of 
pay. Employees also earn sick leave of 12 to 1 8 days per year, depending on length of 
service. Employees can accumniate and carry forward a maximum of 30 days (240 hours). 
Employees are not paid for accumulated sick leave upon retirement or termination of 
employment. 

Employees ofthe Claiborne Parish Library earn from 15 to 30 days ofvacation leave each 
year, depending upon length of service with the library. Vacation leave does not 
accumulate. Employees earn 13 days of sick leave each year, which may be accumulated 
and carried forward without limitation. Employees are not compensated for accumulated 
sick leave upon termination of employment. However, upon retirement any accumulated 
sick leave may be credited toward service time for determining retirement benefits. 

The entire compensated absence liability, determined in accordance with the provisions of GASB 
Codiíication Section C60, is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For governmental fund 
financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally 
expected to be paid using expendable available financial resources. These amounts are recorded in the 
account compensated absences payable in the fund from which the employees who have accumu1ated leave 
are paid. The noncurrent portion ofthe liability is not reported in the governmental funds. 

Long-Term Obligaîions 
In the govemment-wide financial statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities. In the fund financial statements, proprietary fund long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the proprietary fund type statement ofnet position. Individua1 funds 
have been used to liquidate other long-term liabilities such as compensated absences, claims and litigation 
payable, etc. Bond prerniums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the 
life ofthe bonds. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position 

Fund balanccs arc rcportcd undcr thc following fund balance classiflcations: 

Non-spcndabic lncludcs fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in 
spcndable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted Inc1udes amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which are extemally 
imposed by providers, such as creditors or amounts constraincd due to constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed Inc1udes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
that are internally imposed by the government through formal action of the police 
juiy and does not lapse at year-end. 

Assigned Inc1udes amounts that are constrained by the police jurys intent to be uscd for 
specific purposes that are neither considered restricted nor committed. 

Unassigned Inc1udes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been 
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund. 
Negative fund balances in other governmental funds can also be classifled as 
unassigned. 

The police jury has a general policy to first use restricted resources for expenditures incurred for which both 
restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) resources are available. When expenditures 
are incurred for which only unrestricted resources are available, the general policy of the police jury is to use 
committed resources flrst, followed by assigned, and then unassigned. The use of restricted/committed 
resources may be deferred based on a review ofthe specific transaction. 

The difference between assets and liabilities is net position on the government-wide, proprietary, and 
flduciary fund statements. Net position is segregated into three categories on the government-wide statement 
of net position: 

Net investment in capital assets - Consists ofcapital assets including restricted capital assets 
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding ba1ances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
improvement ofthose assets. 

Restricted net position - Consists ofnet position with constraints placed on the use either by 
(1) external groups, such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislations. The 
police jury flrst uses restricted net position for expenses incurred when both restricted and 
unrestricted net position are available for use. The use of restricted net position may be 
deferred based on a review of the specific transaction. 

Unrestricted net position — The ba1ance of net position that does not meet the deflnition of 
restricted or net investment in capital assets. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Reconciliation ofGovernment-wide and Fund Financiai Statements 
Thc govcrnmcntal fund balancc shcct includcs a rcconciliation of thc govcrnmcnt-widc statcmcnts to thc 
govcrnmcntal fund financial statcmcnts. This rcconciliation is ncccssary to bring thc financial statcmcnts 
from thc currcnt financial rcsourccs mcasurcmcnt focus and modificd accrual basis of accounting to thc 
cconomic mcasurcmcnt focus and full accrual basis ofaccounting. Major itcms includcd in thc rcconciliation 
arc capital asscts, invcntorics and prcpaids, long-tcrm dcbt, accrucd intcrcst, long-tcrm liabilitics, and 
dcfcrrcd rcvcnuc, which arc shown on thc govcrnmcnt-widc but not thc govcrnmcntal fund statcmcnts. 

Use ofestimates 
Thc prcparation of financial statcmcnts in conformity with accounting principlcs gcncrally acccptcd in thc 
Unitcd Statcs of Amcrica rcquircs managcmcnt to makc cstimatcs and assumptions that affcct thc rcportcd 
amounts of asscts and liabilitics and disclosurc of contingcnt asscts and liabilitics at thc datc of thc financial 
statcmcnts and thc rcportcd amounts ofrcvcnucs and cxpcnditurcs during thc rcporting period. Actual rcsults 
could diffcr from thosc cstimatcs. 

NOTE 2 - BUDGET VARIANCES 

Thc following prcscnts a surnmary of major funds budgct varianccs for thc ycar cndcd Dcccmbcr 3 1, 2021: 

Revenues and Other Sources (Uses Expenditures and Other Sources (Uses) 

Fund 

General 

Parish Road 

Library 

Sales Tax 

Total  

Budget Actual 

$ 3,854,600 $ 3,840,886 

2,243,600 2,140,417 

849,900 824,547 

684,700 707,257 

$7,632,800 $7,513,107 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Variance Budget 

$ (13,714) $3,802,800 

(103,183) 2,042,600 

(25,353) 1,138,700 

22,557 753,800 

$ (119,693) $7,737,900 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Actual Variance 

$ 3,994,047 $ (191,247) 

2,148,750 (106,150) 

1,132,268 6,432 

754,674 (874) 

$ 8,029,739 $ (291,839) 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQU1VALENTS 

Custodial crcdit risk is thc risk that in thc cvcnt ofa bank failurc, thc policcjurys dcposits may not bc rctumcd 
to it. Thc policc jurys policy (not a formal writtcn policy) to cnsurc that thcrc is no cxposurc to this risk is 
to rcquirc cach financial institution to plcdgc its own sccuritics to covcr any amount in cxccss of Fcdcral 
Dcpository Insurancc Covcragc. Louisiana Rcviscd Statutc 39: 1229 imposcs a statutory rcquircmcnt on thc 
custodial bank to advcrtisc and scll thc plcdgcd sccuritics within 10 days ofbcing notificd by thc Policc Jury 
that thc fiscal agcnt bank has failcd to pay dcpositcd funds upon dcmand. 
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NOTE 3 - CASH ANÐ CASH EQU1VALENTS (CONTINUIEÐ) 

At Dcccmbcr 3 1, 2021, thc policc jury has cash and cash cquivalcnts (book balanccs) totaling, $8,497,056 as 
follows: 

Demanddeposits $ 5,903,916 

Time deposits 2,564,921 

Cashonhand 28,219 

Total $ 8,497,056 

Thcsc dcposits arc statcd at cost, which approximatcs markct. Undcr statc law, thcsc dcposits (or thc rcsulting 
bank balanccs) must bc sccurcd by fcdcral dcposit insurancc or thc plcdgc of sccuritics owncd by thc fiscal 
agcnt bank. Thc markct valuc of thc plcdgcd sccuritics plus thc fcdcral dcposit insurancc must at all timcs 
cqual thc amount on dcposit with thc fiscal agcnt. 

Thcsc sccuritics arc hcld in thc namc of thc plcdging fiscal agcnt bank in a holding or custodial bank that is 
mutually acccptablc to bothpartics. As ofDcccmbcr 31, 2021, $7,515,340 ofthc policcjurys bank balanccs 
of $8,773,028 wcrc cxposcd to custodial crcdit risk as follows: 

Insured by FDIC 

Uninsured and uncollateralized 

Collateralized by pledged securities not in the police iury!s  name 

Total balances exposed to custodial credit risk 

Total bank balances 

$ 1,257,688 

7,515,340 

7,515,340 

$ 8,773,028 

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS 

Louisiana Asset Manaement Pool 
Invcstmcnts hcld at Dcccmbcr 3 1, 202 1, includc $29,9 17 in thc Louisiana Assct Managcmcnt Pool (LAMP), 
a local govcrnmcnt invcstmcnt pooi. LAMP is administcrcd by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation 
organizcd undcr thc laws of thc Statc of Louisiana. Only local govcrnmcnt cntitics having contractcd to 
participatc in LAMP havc an invcstmcnt intcrcst in its pooi of asscts. Thc primary objcctivc of LAMP is to 
providc a safc cnvironmcnt for thc placcmcnt of public funds in short-tcrm, high-quality invcstmcnts. Thc 
LAMP portfolio includcs only sccuritics and othcr obligations in which local govcrnmcnts in Louisiana arc 
authorizcd to invcst in accordancc with LSA-R.S. 33 :2955. 

Effcctivc August l, 200 l, LAMP!S  invcstmcnt guidclincs wcrc amcndcd to permit thc invcstmcnt in 
govcrnmcnt-only moncy markct funds. In its 2001 Rcgular Scssion, thc Louisiana Lcgislaturc (Scnatc Bi11 
No. 512, Act 701) cnactcd LSA - R.S. 33:2955(A)(1)(h) which allows all municipalitics, parishcs, school 
boards, and any othcr political subdivisions of thc Statc to invcst in invcstmcnt gradc (A-1/P- l) commcrcial 
paper of domcstic Unitcd Statcs corporations. Effcctivc Octobcr l, 2001, LAMPS Invcstmcnt Guidclincs 
wcrc amcndcd to allow thc limitcd invcstmcnt in A-1 or A-1 + commcrcial paper. 
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NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS (CONTINIÆD) 

GASB Statcmcnt No. 40, Deposit andlnvestment RiskDisciosure, rcquircs disclosurc of crcdit risk, custodial 
crcdit risk, conccntration of crcdit risk, intcrcst ratc risk, and forcign currcncy risk for all public cntity 
invcstmcnts. LAMP is a 2a7-likc invcstmcnt pooi. Thc following facts arc rcicvant for 2a7-likc invcstmcnt 
pools: (1) crcdit risk: LAMP is ratcd AAAm by Standard & Poors; (2) custodial crcdit risk: LAMP 
participants invcstmcnts in thc pooi arc cvidcnccd by sharcs of thc pooi. Invcstmcnts in pools should bc 
discloscd, but not catcgorizcd bccausc thcy arc not cvidcnccd by sccuritics that cxist in physical or book-
cntry form. Thc pubiic cntitys invcstmcnt is with thc pooi, not thc sccuritics that makc up thc pooi; thcrcforc, 
no disciosurc is rcquircd; (3) conccntration ofcrcdit risk: Pooicd invcstmcnts arc cxciudcd from thc 5 perccnt 
disciosurc rcquircmcnt; (4) intcrcst ratc risk: GASB No. 40 cxciudcs 2a7-iikc invcstmcnt poois from this 
disciosurc rcquircmcnt; and, (5) forcign currcncy risk: Not appiicabic to 2a7-iikc poois. 

Thc doiiar-wcightcd avcragc portfoiio maturity of LAMP asscts is rcstrictcd to not morc than 90 days and 
consists of no sccuritics with a maturity in cxccss of 397 days. LAMP is dcsigncd to bc highiy iiquid to givc 
its participants immcdiatc acccss to thcir account baianccs. Thc invcstmcnts in LAMP arc statcd at fair vaiuc 
bascd on quotcd markct ratcs. Thc fair vaiuc is dctcrmincd on a wcckiy basis by LAMP and thc vaiuc of thc 
position in thc cxtcmai invcstmcnt pooi is thc samc as thc vaiuc of thc pooi sharcs. 

LAMP, Inc. is subjcct to thc rcguiatory ovcrsight of thc statc trcasurcr and thc board of dircctors. LAMP is 
not rcgistcrcd with thc SEC as an invcstmcnt company. 

Eðwarð Jones 
Invcstmcnts hcid at Dcccmbcr 3 1, 202 1, inciudc $947,4 10 in thrcc Edward Joncs Corporatc Accounts. Thc 
Gcncrai Fund, Saics Tax Fund and Officc ofCommunity Scrviccs Rcguiar Fund havc accounts with baianccs 
of$577,156 $205,063, and $165,191, rcspcctivciy. 

Each account inciudcs a cash, moncy markct account, ccrtificatc of dcposit, invcstmcnts in govcrnmcnt and 
agcncy sccuritics, and assct and mortgagc-backcd sccuritics. 

Thc foiiowing is a summary of invcstmcnt accounts: 

Filvnird Jones 

Certificates Government Asset and Total 

Money of andAgency Mortgage Backed Edvvard 

Total LAMP Market Deposit Securities Securities Jones 

Fund: 

General $ 585,297 

Road 3,238 

Sales Tax 210,788 

Equipnnt 6, 156 

Library 6,657 

OCS-Regular 165, 191 

Total S 977.327  

$ 252,551 $ 104,171 $ 208,925 $ 11,509 S 577,156 

100.758 104,305 205,063 

- 165.191 - - - 165,191 

S 29.917 S 51s.500 S 104.171 $ 313.230 S 11.509 S 947.41() 

$ 8,141 

3,238 

5,725 

6,156 

6,657 
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NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES 

Thc rcccivablcs of$3,119,330, at Dcccmbcr 31, 2021, arc as follows: 

Due From Other Accounts 
Govemments Fines and and 

Taxes Federal State Forfeitures Other Total 
General $ 390,184 $ - $ 424,621 $ - $ 28,677 $ 843,482 

ParishRoad 799,138 - 49,523 - 21,004 869,665 
Library Maintenance 674,851 - 11,595 - 221 686,667 
SalesTax 131,187 - - - - 131,187 
Criminal Court - - - 50 - 50 
Office ofCommunity Services - 40,283 - - - 40,283 
Other govemmental 529,849 - 16,854 860 433 547,996 

Total $ 2,525,209 $ 40,283 $ 502,593 $ 910 $ 50,335 $ 3,119,330 

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS AND BALANCES 

Thc following dctails intcrfund transfcrs for thc ycar cndcd Dcccmbcr 3 1, 2021: 

Gcncral 
ParishRoad 
Building Maintcnancc 
OHSEP 

E Equipmcnt Fund 
Amcrican Rcscuc Plan Act 

$ 
Gcncra1 

500,000 

30,000 

100 

Transfers out 
Amcrican 

Rescuc P1an 
Act 

$ 340,562 
270,435 

68,756 

53,037 

Tota1 
$ 340,562 

$ 770,435 
68,756 

30,000 
53,037 

100 

Tota1 $ 530,100 $ 732,790 $ 1,262,890 

Thc Road Fund and Officc of llomcland Sccurity and Emergency Preparedness Fund (OHSEP) rcccivc 
annual appropriations from thc Gcncral Fund. 

Thc following dctails intcrfund balanccs as of Dcccmbcr 3 1, 202 1: 

E ParishRoað 

Library 

OCS 
Nonmajor Funds 

Total 

Due to 
Nonmajor 

General OCS Funds Total 

$19,988 $ - $ - $ 19,988 

729 - - 729 

- 44,806 - 44,806 
100 - 18,812 18,912 

$20,817 $ 44,806 $ 18,812 $ 84,435 
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(486,641) 

(117,126) 

15,517,189 
1,912,668 

15,995 
2,883,666 
3,401,078 

84,175 
425,963 
250,841 

- 49,124 
- 51,411 
- 13,205 

- 7,800 
- 62,156 

(45,742) 279,883 
(112,112) 4,215 

CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asscts and dcprcciation activity as of and for thc ycar cnded Dcccmbcr 3 1, 2021, is as follows: 

Beginning Enðing 
B alance Additions De le tions B alance 

Capital assets not being ðepreciated: 
Land: 

PoliceJury $ 220,570 $ - $ 
Library 88,53 1 
Office ofCommunity Services 30,000 
Adjudicated property 19,700 

Construction in progress 147,636 1,433,869 — 
Total capital assets not being depreciated 506,437 1,433,869 — 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Infrastructure: 

Roads 15,517,189 
Bridges 1,912,668 

Land improvements 15,995 
Buildings and improvements 2,883,666 
Public works heavy equipment 3,739,627 148,092 
Public works other equipment 84,175 
Vehicles 510,412 32,677 
Office fumiture and equipment 250,841 
Office ofEmergency Prepareðness anð llomelanð Security: 

Vehicles 49,124 
Office furniture andequipment 51,411 
Buildings and improvements 13,205 

Office of Cominunity Se rvice s: 
Land improvements 7,800 
Buildings and improvements 62,156 
Vehicles 279,383 46,242 
Office furniture and equipment 116,327 

Library: 

$ 220,570 
88,531 
30,000 
19,700 

1,581,505 
1,940,306 

Building and improvements 3,855,244 - - 3,855,244 
Fumitureandequipment 304,635 10,530 - 315,165 
Books and videos 696,459 21,525 (25,326) 692,658 

Total capital assets being depreciated 30,350,317 259,066 (786,947) 29,822,436 
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NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINIJED) 
B e ginning 

Balance 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Infrastructure: 

Roads 14,636,299 

Bridges 1,477,176 

Land improvements 15,995 
Buildings and improvements 1,926,781 

Public works heavy equipment 2,794,597 

Public works other equipment 70,73 1 

Vehicles 291,715 

Office fumiture and equipment 248,769 
Office ofEme rge ncy Prepare dne s s and Ho me lanð Se curity: 

Vehicles 49,124 

Office furniture and equipment 51,085 
Buildings and improvements 7,645 

Office ofCommunity Services: 

Land improvements 7,800 

Buildings and improvements 59,222 

Vehicles 219,005 

Office furniture and equipment 116,324 
Library: 

Ending 

Aððitions Deletions Balance 

37,184 - 14,673,483 

36,674 - 1,513,850 
- - 15,995 

58,451 - 1,985,232 

201,866 (475,453) 2,521,010 

4,752 - 75,483 

52,368 (112,950) 231,133 

565 - 249,334 

- 49,124 

302 - 51,387 
660 - 8,305 

- 7,800 

2,072 - 61,294 

22,813 (45,742) 196,076 

(112,109) 4,215 

Building and improvements 1,1 19,454 99,910 - 1,219,364 
Fumitureandequipment 177,437 16,101 - 193,538 

Books and videos 689,367 20,519 (25,326) 684,560 

Total accumulated depreciation 23,958,526 554,237 (771,580) 23,741,183 
Tota1 capita1 assets being depreciated, net 6,391,791 (295,171) (15,367) 6,081,253 
Total capita1 assets, net $ 6,898,228 $ 1,138,698 $ (15,367) $ 8,021,559 

Depreciation expense for the year was charged to thc following govcmmcntal functions: 

General govcrnmcnt 
Public safety 
Public works 
Hcalth and wclfarc 
Culturc and rccrcation 

Total  

$ 36,734 
14,307 

341,381 
25,285 

136,530 

S 554,237 
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NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Thc following is a sunllnary of thc long-tcrm obligation transactions for thc ycar cndcd Dcccmbcr 3 1, 202 1: 

Limitcd Tax Bonds, Scrics 2012 
Limitcd Tax Bonds, Scrics 2020 
Compcnsatcd Abscnccs 
Net Pension (Asset)/Liability - PERS 
Net Pension (Asset)/Liability - ROV 
Net Pension (Asset)/Liability - DA 

Beginning Enðing 
Balance Adðitio ns Deletions Balance 

$ 730,000 $ - $ (175,000) $ 555,000 
700,000 - (60,000) $ 640,000 
114,779 145,772 - 260,551 

8,971 - (329,688) (320,717) 

24,383 - (21,136) 3,247 

9,132 - (6,917) 2,215 

$ 1,587,265 $ 145,772 $ (592,741) $ 1,14(),296 

As discusscd in Notc 1, upon scparation from scrvicc, cmployccs arc paid for accurnulatcd vacation lcavc at 
thcir thcn currcnt ratc of pay. Historically, thc adjustmcnt to compcnsatcd abscnccs is for thc purposc of 
adjusting thc cnding liability for ending pay ratcs and limitations on thc hours for which an cmploycc will bc 
paid. 

On August 1, 2012, thc Library issucd $2,000,000 Limitcd Tax Bonds for thc rcmodcling and cxpansion of 
thc Homcr branch ofthc library. Principal is duc in annual installmcnts of $ 145,000 to $ 190,000 plus intcrcst 
from 1. 1% to 3.35% payablc scmiannually. Thc bonds maturc March 1, 2024. 

On Scptcmbcr 22, 2020, thc Policc Jury issucd $700,000 Limitcd Tax Bonds for thc rcconstructing and 
rchabilitating a public building including cquipmcnt, fixturcs and appurtcnanccs. Principal is duc in annual 
installmcnts of $60,000 to $82,000 plus intcrcst from 0.99% to 1.97% payablc scmiannually. Thc bonds 
maturc March 1, 2030. 

Thc annual rcquircmcnts to arnortizc bonds payable at Decernber 3 1, 202 1, are as follows: 

2022 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027-2030 

Total 

Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2012 
Principal Interest 

$ 180,000 $ 14,665 

185,000 9,233 

190,000 3,183 

S 555.())O S 27.08() 

Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2020 
Principal Interest 

$ 61,000 $ 10,535 

64,000 9,471 

66,000 8,358 

68,000 7,205 

71,000 6,009 

310,000 11,091 

S 64().O()() S 52,668 
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NOTE 9 — RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Parochial Ernplovees Retirernent Systern of Lotiisiana (System) 

A11 Claibomc Parish Policc Jury (Police Jury) emp1oyccs, who participatc in rctircmcnt systcms, arc mcmbcrs 
of thc Parochial Employccs Rctircmcnt Systcm of Louisiana (Systcm), a cost-sharing, multiplc-cmploycr, 
dcfincd-bcncfit pcnsion plan administcrcd by a scparatc board of trustccs. Thc Systcm is composcd of two 
distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with scparatc asscts and bcncfit provisions. Thc Policc Jury cmployccs 
participatc in Plan A. 

A11 permancnt cmployccs working at lcast twcnty-cight hours per wcck who arc paid wholly or in part from 
parish funds and all cicctcd parish officials, cxccpt coroncrs, justiccs of thc pcacc, and parish prcsidcnts, arc 
cligiblc to participatc in PERS. 

Parochial Ernplovees Retirernent Systern ofLouisiana (System) (Continueð) 

Undcr Plan A, cmployees who were hired prior to January 1, 2007 can rctirc providing he/she rneets one of 
thc following critcria: 

1. Any age after 30 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
2. Agc 55 aftcr 25 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
3. Agc 60 after 10 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
4. Agc 65 aftcr 7 ycars ofcrcditable scrvicc. 

Undcr Plan A, cmployccs who wcrc hircd after January 1, 2007 can rctirc providing, hc/shc mccts onc ofthc 
following critcria: 

1. Agc 55 aftcr 30 ycars of creditablc scrvicc 
2. Age 62 aftcr 10 ycars of creditable scrvicc 
3. Agc 67 aftcr 7 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 

Rctircmcnt bcncfits arc gcncrally distributcd monthly at an amount cqual to 3% of thc cmploycc s final 
avcragc compensation multiplied by his/hcr ycars of creditablc scrvicc. Thc Systcm also providcs dcath and 
disability bcncfits. Bcncfits are established or amcndcd by statc statuc. 

Thc Systcm issucs an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
requircd supplcmcntary infonTnation for thc systcm. Thc rcport may bc obtaincd by writing to thc Parochial 
Employces Rctircmcnt Systcm of Louisiana, 7509 Wrcnwood Boulcvard, Baton Rougc, Louisiana 70809, or 
by calling (225) 928-1361, or by visiting thc Systcms wcbsitc www.persla.org. 

Undcr Plan A, membcrs arc rcquircd to contributc 9.50% ofthcir annual covered salary with the Policc Jury 
bcing rcquired to contributc 12.25% ofthc annual covered payroll. Contributions to the system also includc 
onc-fourth ofonc perccnt (cxccpt Orlcans and East Baton Rougc Parishcs) ofthc taxcs shown to be collectiblc 
by thc tax rolls ofcach parish. Thcsc tax dollars arc dividcd bctwccn Plan A and Plan B based proportionatcly 
on thc salarics of the activc membcrs of cach plan. Thc contribution rcquircments of plan membcrs and thc 
Police Jury are established and may bc amcnded by statc statute. As providcd by Louisiana Revised Statutc 
1 1: 103, thc employcr contributions arc detcrmined by actuarial valuation and arc subjcct to changc cach year 
based on thc rcsults of thc valuation for thc prior fiscal ycar. The Policc Jurys contributions to thc Systcm 
undcr Plan A for thc ycar cndcd Dcccmbcr 3 1, 202 1 totalcd $ 122,344. 
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NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statcmcnt No. 68 rcquircs that thc Policc Jury accruc its proportionatc sharc ofan actuarial dctcrmincd 
nct pcnsion liability and thc rclatcd cxpcnsc in thc financial statcmcnts of thc govcrnmcntal activitics. 
Managcmcnt implcmcntcd GASB No. 68 thc ycar it bccamc cffcctivc. Sincc implcmcntation, managcmcnt 
has rctaincd a profcssional to calculatc thc changcs in thc liability and rclatcd amounts, prcparc thc notc to 
thc financial statcmcnts, and prcparc thc rcquircd supplcmcntal information. Effcctivc with thc 2019 financial 
statcmcnts, managcmcnt has cicctcd not to rctain profcssional scrviccs or prcscnt thc rcquircd supplcmcntal 
information. Managcmcnt has concludcd that thc cost of thc scrviccs outwcighs thc bcncfit rcccivcd. Thc 
liabilitics and rclatcd amounts havc bccn adjustcd to amounts in thc audit rcports and valuation rcports ofthc 
rctircmcnt systcms. In managcmcnts opinion, any diffcrcnccs in financial statcmcnt amounts would bc 
imrnaterial. 

Registrar of Voters Ernployees Retirement Systern of Louisiana (System) 

Whcn thc Claibomc Parish Policc Jury (Policc Jury) is rcsponsiblc for thc cmploycc salarics, thc Policc Jury 
contributcs to thc Rcgistrar ofVotcrs Employccs Rctircmcnt Systcm ofLouisiana (Systcm), a cost-sharing, 
multiplc-cmploycr, dcfincd-bcncfit pcnsion plan. 

Any mcmbcr of thc Plan who was hircd prior to January 1, 20 13, can rctirc providing hc/shc mccts on of thc 
following critcria: 

1. Any agc aftcr 30 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
2. Agc 55 aftcr 20 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
3. Agc 60 aftcr 10 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 

Any mcmbcr of thc Plan who was hircd aftcr January 1, 20 13, can rctirc providing hc/shc mccts on of thc 
following critcria: 

1. Agc 55 aftcr 30 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc 
2. Agc 60 aftcr 20 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc 
3. Agc 62 aftcr 10 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 

Thc monthly amount of thc rctircmcnt allowancc of any mcmbcr hircd bcforc January 1, 20 13, is calculatcd 
as 3.33% of thc avcragc annual camcd compcnsation for thc highcst consccutivc 60 months multiplicd by 
thc numbcr of ycars of crcditablc scrvicc, not to cxcccd 100% of avcragc annual compcnsation. Rcgular 
rctircmcnt bcncfits for mcmbcrs hircd on or aftcr January 1, 2013 arc calculatcd at 3 .00% of thc avcragc 
annual camcd compcnsation for thc highcst consccutivc 60 months multiplicd by thc numbcrs of ycars of 
crcditablc scrvicc, not to cxcccd 100% of avcragc annual compcnsation. 

Thc Systcm issucs an annual publicly availablc financial rcport that includcs financial statcmcnts and 
rcquircd supplcmcntary infonnation for thc systcm. Thc rcport may bc obtaincd by writing to thc Rcgistrar 
of Votcrs Employccs Rctircmcnt Systcm of Louisiana, Post Officc Box 57, Jcnnings, Louisiana 70546, or 
by calling (800) 810-8515, or by visiting thc Systcms wcbsitc www.larovers.com. 

Mcmbcrs arc rcquircd to contributc 7.00% ofthcir annual covcrcd salary with thc Policc Jury bcing rcquircd 
to contributc 18.00% of thc annual covcrcd payroll. Thc Policc Jurys contributions to thc Systcm for thc 
ycar cndcd Dcccmbcr 31, 2021 totalcd $2,761. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statcmcnt No. 68 rcquircs that thc Policc Jury accruc its proportionatc sharc ofan actuarial dctcrmincd 
nct pcnsion liability and thc rclatcd cxpcnsc in thc financial statcmcnts of thc govcrnmcntal activitics. 
Managcmcnt implcmcntcd GASB No. 68 thc ycar it bccamc cffcctivc. Sincc implcmcntation, managcmcnt 
has rctaincd a profcssional to calculatc thc changcs in thc liability and rclatcd amounts, prcparc thc notc to 
thc financial statcmcnts, and prcparc thc rcquircd supplcmcntal information. Effcctivc with thc 2019 financial 
statcmcnts, managcmcnt has cicctcd not to rctain profcssional scrviccs or prcscnt thc rcquircd supplcmcntal 
information. Managcmcnt has concludcd that thc cost of thc scrviccs outwcighs thc bcncfit rcccivcd. Thc 
liabilitics and rclatcd amounts havc bccn adjustcd to amounts in thc audit rcports and valuation rcports ofthc 
rctircmcnt systcms. In managcmcnts opinion, any diffcrcnccs in financial statcmcnt amounts would bc 
imrnaterial. 

District Attorneys Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Thc Claibomc Parish Policc Jury (Policc Jury) contributcs to thc District Attomcys Rctircmcnt Systcm of 
Louisiana (Systcm), a cost-sharing, multiplc-cmploycr, dcfincd-bcncfit pcnsion plan. 

Any mcmbcrs ofthc Plan who wcrc hircd prior to July 1, 1990, and who havc not cicctcd to bc covcrcd undcr 
thc ncw provisions, arc cligiblc to rcccivc normal rctircmcnt bcncfits if onc of thc following critcria is mct: 

1. Any agc aftcr 30 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
2. Agc 55 aftcr 23 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
3. Agc 60 aftcr 18 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 
4. Agc 62 aftcr 10 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc. 

Gcncrally, thc monthly amount of thc rctircmcnt allowancc of any mcmbcr of thc Plan shall consist of an 
amount cqual to thrcc perccnt of thc cmployccs final compcnsation for cach ycar of crcditablc scrvicc. 
Howcvcr, undcr ccrtain conditions as outlincd in thc statutcs, thc bcncfits arc limitcd to spccificd mounts. 
Rctircmcnt bcncfits may not cxcccd 100% of final avcragc compcnsation. 

Any mcmbcr of thc Plan who was hircd aftcr July 1, 1990, or who havc cicctcd to bc covcrcd undcr thc ncw 
provisions, arc cligiblc to rcccivc normal rctircmcnt bcncfits if onc of thc following critcria is mct: 

1. Agc 55 aftcr 24 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc 
2. Agc 60 aftcr 10 ycars of crcditablc scrvicc 
3. Any agc aftcr 30 ycars ofcrcditablc scrvicc. 

Gcncrally, thc month1y amount of thc rctircmcnt allowancc of any mcmbcr of thc Plan shall consist of an 
amount cqual to 3 .5% of the cmployccs final compcnsation multiplicd by ycars of membcrship scrvicc. 
Howcvcr, undcr ccrtain conditions as outlincd in thc statutcs, thc bcncfits arc limitcd to spccificd amounts. 
Rctircmcnt bcncfits may not cxcccd 100% of final avcragc compcnsation. Bcncfits arc cstablishcd or 
amcndcd by statc statuc. 

Thc Systcm issucs an annual publicly availablc financial rcport that includcs financial statcmcnts and 
rcquircd supplcmcntary information for thc systcm. Thc rcport may bc obtained by writing to thc District 
Attomcys Retircment System of Louisiana, 1645 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802, or by 
calling (225) 267-4824, or by visiting thc Systems website www.ladars.org. 
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HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

District Attorneys Retirement System of Louisiana (System) (Continued) 

Members are required to contribute 8.00% oftheir annual covered salary with the Po1ice Jury being required 
to contribute 9.50% ofthe annual covered payroll. Contributions to the System for the year ended December 
31, 2021 totaled $526. 

GASB Statement No. 68 requires that the Police Jury accrue its proportionate share ofan actuarial determined 
net pension liability and the related expense in the financia1 statements of the governmental activities. 
Management implemented GASB No. 68 the year it became effective. Since implementation, management 
has retained a professional to calculate the changes in the liability and related amounts, prepare the note to 
the flnancial statements, and prepare the required supplemental information. Effective with the 2019 financial 
statements, management has elected not to retain professional services or present the required supplemental 
information. Management has concluded that the cost of the services outweighs the benefit received. The 
liabilities and related amounts have been adjusted to amounts in the audit reports and valuation reports ofthe 
retirement systems. In managements opinion, any differences in financia1 statement amounts would be 
inimaterial. 

NOTE 10 - POST RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE ANI) LIFE INSURANCE BENZEFITS 

The Claiborne Parish Police Jury does not provide continuing hea1th care or life insurance beneflts for its 
retired employees. 

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The police jury is exposed to various risks of loss re1ated to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; liability; and injuries to employees and others. To handle such risk of loss, the police jury maintains 
commercial insurance policies covering: automobile liability and medical payments, workers compensation, 
general liability, and surety bond coverage on the secretary/treasurer and other employees handling money. 
No claims were paid on any ofthe policies during the past three years which exceeded the policies coverage 
amounts. 

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

At December 3 1, 202 1, the police jury had no signiflcant contracts. 

The Police Jury is involved in litigation. ln consultation with legal counsel, management has concluded that 
no losses in excess of insurance coverage are expected. 

NOTE 13- COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR 

On October 5, 1995, the police jury entered into an agreement with the Louisiana Department of Public 
Safety and Corrections and the David Wade Correctional Center to provide a parish road site to store police 
jury equipment and to assist the department and the correctional center in maintaining their existing roads. 
The police jury agreed to erect an equipment yard for the storage of equipment and materials and to assist in 
the maintenance and construction of roads at the center when funds are available. The department and the 
center agreed to a1low the police jury to maintain the parish road site on property owned by the center and to 
allow the policejury to place movable buildings at the site. 
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HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 30, 2022, the date on which the financial 
statements were avai1ab1e to be issued. 

NOTE 15 - NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

The following summaries of recently issued Statements include the Statements original effective dates. In 
response to the COVID-19 global pandemic, GASB issued Statement Number 95, Postponement of the 
Effective Dates ofCertain Authoritative Guidance, which changes effective dates for Statements 83 through 
93 to June 15, 2020, through December 3 1, 2022. 

GASB Statement No. 89, Accountingfor Interest Cost Incurred before the End ofa Construction Period, 
was issued June 20 18. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and comparability 
of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simplify 
accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. This Statement establishes 
accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end ofa construction period. Such interest cost 
includes all interest that previously was accounted for in accordance with the requirements ofparagraphs 5-
22 of Statement No. 62, Codijìcation ofAccounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
November 30, 1989, FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, which are superseded by this Statement. This 
Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an 
expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financia1 statements prepared using the economic 
resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will 
not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. 
This Statement also reiterates that in flnancial statements prepared using the current flnancial resources 
measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period should be recognized as an 
expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles. The requirements of this 
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is 
encouraged. The effective date of this statement was extended by GASB No. 95 becoming effective for 
periods beginning after December 15, 202 1. This Statement did not have a significant impact on the Police 
Jurys financial statements. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 15 - NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations, was issued May 2019. The primary objectives ofthis 
Statement are to provide a sing1e method of reporting conduit debt obligatious by issuers and eliminate 
diversity iu practice associated with (1) commitmeuts extended by issuers, (2) arrangements associated with 
conduit debt obligations, and (3) related uote disclosures. This Statement achieves those objectives by 
clarifying the existing definition of a conduit debt obligatiou; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is 
not a liability of the issuer; establishing standards for accounting and financial reportiug of additional 
commitments and voluntary commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with conduit 
debt obligations; and improving required uote disclosures. The requirements of this Statement are effective 
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 202 1. Earlier applicatiou is encouraged. The effective 
date of this statemeut was exteuded by GASB No. 95 becoming effective for periods beginning after 
December 15, 2022. This Statement did uot have a significant impact on the Police Jurys financial 
statements. 

GASB Statemeut No. 92, Omnibus 2020, was issued January 2020. The objectives of this Statement are to 
enhance comparability iu accounting and flnancial reporting and to improve the cousistency ofauthoritative 
literature by addressing practice issues that have beeu identified during implementation and applicatiou of 
certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety oftopics and includes specific provisions about 
the effective date of Statement No. 87, Leases, and Imp1ementation Guide No. 20 19-3, Leases, for iuterim 
financial reports, reporting of iutra-entity trausfers of assets between a primary government employer and a 
compoueut unit defined beneflt pension plan or deflned benefit other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plan, 
the applicability of Statemeuts No. 73, 74, and 84, measuremeut of liabilities (and assets, if any) related to 
asset retirement obligations in a government acquisitiou, reporting by public entity risk pools for amounts 
that are recoverable from reinsurers or excess insurers, reference to uonrecurring fair value measurements of 
assets or liabilities in authoritative literature, and terminology used to refer to derivative instruments. The 
requirements of this Statemeut are effective as follows: The requiremeuts related to the effective date of 
Statement 87 and Imp1ementatiou Guide 2019-3, reinsurance recoveries, and terminology used to refer to 
derivative instruments are effective upon issuance. The requiremeuts related to intra-eutity transfers ofassets 
and those related to the applicability of Statements 73 and 74 are effective for fisca1 years beginning after 
June 1 5, 202 1. The requirements related to application of Statement 84 to postemployment benefit 
arrangements and those related to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets or liabilities are effective 
for reportiug periods beginning after June 15, 202 1. The requirements related to the measurement ofliabilities 
(and assets, if any) associated with asset retirement obligations in a govemmeut acquisitiou are effective for 
governmeut acquisitions occurring in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 202 1. Earlier applicatiou is 
encouraged and is permitted by topic. The effective date of this statement was extended by GASB No. 95 
becoming effective for periods beginniug after June 15, 2022. 
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NOTE 15 - NEW ACCOUNTING STANÐARÐS (CONTINUEÐ) 

GASB Statcmcnt No. 93, Repiacement of Interbank Offered Rates, was issucd March 2020. Somc 
govcrnmcnts havc cntcrcd into agrccmcnts in which variablc paymcnts madc or rcccivcd dcpcnd on an 
intcrbank offcrcd ratc (IBOR)—most notably, thc London Intcrbank Offcrcd Ratc (LIBOR). As a rcsult of 
global rcfcrcncc ratc rcform, LIBOR is cxpcctcd to ccasc to cxist in its currcnt fonn at thc cnd of 202 1, 
prompting govcmmcnts to amcnd or rcplacc financial instrumcnts for thc purposc of rcplacing LIBOR with 
othcr rcfcrcncc ratcs, by cithcr changing thc rcfcrcncc ratc or adding or changing fallback provisions rclatcd 
to thc rcfcrcncc ratc. hc rcquircmcnts of this Statcmcnt, cxccpt for paragraphs 1 lb, 13, and 14 arc cffcctivc 
for rcporting periods bcginning aftcr Junc 15, 2020. Thc rcquircmcnt in paragraph 1 lb is cffcctivc for 
rcporting periods cnding aftcr Dcccmbcr 3 1, 202 1. Thc rcquircmcnts in paragraphs 13 and 14 arc cffcctivc 
for fiscal ycars periods bcginning aftcr Junc 15, 202 1, and all rcporting periods thcrcaftcr. Earlicr application 
is cncouragcd. Thc cffcctivc datc of this statcmcnt was cxtcndcd by GASB No. 95 bccoming cffcctivc for 
periods bcginning aftcr Junc 15, 2021, Dcccmbcr 31, 2022, and Junc 15, 2022, rcspcctivcly. 

GASB Statcmcnt No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availabilily Payment 
Arrangements, was issucd March 2020. Thc rcquircmcnts of this Statcmcnt will improvc financial rcporting 
by cstablishing thc dcflnitions of PPPs and APAs and providing unifonTn guidancc on accounting and 
financial rcporting for transactions that mcct thosc dcfinitions. That uniform guidancc will providc morc 
rcicvant and rcliablc information for financial statcmcnt uscrs and crcatc grcatcr consistcncy in practicc. This 
Statcmcnt will cnhancc thc dccision uscfulncss of a govcrnmcnt s financial statcmcnts by rcquiring 
govcrnmcnts to rcport asscts and liabilitics rclatcd to PPPs consistcntly and disclosc important information 
about PPP transactions. Thc rcquircd disclosurcs will allow uscrs to undcrstand thc scalc and important 
aspccts of a govcrnmcnt s PPPs and cvaluatc a govcrnmcnt s futurc obligations and asscts rcsulting from 
PPPs. Thc rcquircmcnts ofthis Statcmcnt arc cffcctivc for fiscal ycars bcginning aftcr Junc 15, 2022, and all 
rcporting periods thcrcaftcr. Earlicr application is cncouragcd. PPPs should bc rccognizcd and mcasurcd 
using thc facts and circnmstanccs that cxist at thc bcginning of thc period of implcmcntation (or if applicablc 
to carlicr periods, thc bcginning of thc carlicst period rcstatcd). 

GASB Statcmcnt No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance, Thc 
primary objcctivc of this Statcmcnt is to providc tcmporary rclicf to govcrnmcnts and othcr stakcholdcrs in 
light ofthc COVID- 19 pandcmic. That objcctivc is accomplishcd by postponing thc cffcctivc datcs of ccrtain 
provisions in Statcmcnts and Imp1cmcntation Guidcs that first bccamc cffcctivc or arc schcdulcd to bccomc 
cffcctivc for periods bcginning aftcr Junc 15, 20 18, and latcr. 

GASB Statcmcnt No. 96, Subscription-Basedlnformation TechnologyArrangements - Thc primary objcctivc 
of this Statcmcnt is to providc guidancc on thc accounting and financial rcporting for subscription-bascd 
information tcchnology arrangcmcnts (SBITAs) for govcrnmcnt cnd uscrs (govcrnmcnts). Thc rcquircmcnts 
of this Statcmcnt arc cffcctivc for fiscal ycars bcginning aftcr Junc 15, 2022, and all rcporting periods 
thcrcaftcr. Earlicr application is cncouragcd. Asscts and liabilitics rcsulting from SBITAs should bc 
rccognizcd and mcasurcd using thc facts and circnmstanccs that cxistcd at thc bcginning of thc fiscal ycar in 
which this Statcmcnt is implcmcntcd. Govcrnmcnts arc permittcd, but arc not rcquircd, to includc in thc 
mcasurcmcnt of thc subscription assct capitalizablc outlays associatcd with thc initial implcmcntation stagc 
and thc operation and additional implcmcntation stagc incurrcd prior to thc implcmcntation ofthis Statcmcnt. 
Thc rcquircmcnts of this Statcmcnt arc cffcctivc for fiscal ycars bcginning aftcr Junc 15, 2022, and all 
rcporting periods thcrcaftcr. 

34 



CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 15 - NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reportingfor 
Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensallon Plans—an amendment ofGASB Statements No. 
14 andNo. 84, and a supersession ofGASB Statement No. 32, The primary objectives ofthis Statement are 
to (1) increase consistency and comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary component units in 
circumstances in which a potential component unit does not have a governing board and the primary 
government performs the duties that a governing board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs associated 
with the reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution other postemployment 
benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans other than pension plans or OPEB plans (other employee 
benefit p1ans) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund flnancial statements; and (3) enhance the 
relevance, consistency, and comparability of the accounting and financial reporting for Interna1 Revenue 
Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition ofa pension 
plan and for benefits provided through those plans. The requirements of this Statement are effective as 
follows: The requirements in (1) paragraph 4 ofthis Statement as it applies to defined contribution pension 
plans, defined contribution OPEB plans, and other employee benefit plans and (2) paragraph 5 of this 
Statement are effective immediately. The requirements in paragraphs 6-9 of this Statement are effective for 
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 202 1. AII other requirements ofthis Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after June l 5, 202 l. 

GASB Statement No. 98, The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report was issued October 2021. This 
Statement establishes the term annual comprehensive flnancial report and its acronym ACFR. That new term 
and acronym replace instances of comprehensive annual financial report and its acronym in generally 
accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. This Statement was developed in response 
to concerns raised by stakeholders that the common pronunciation ofthe acronym for comprehensive annua1 
financial report sounds like a profoundly objectionable racial slur. This Statements introduction of the new 
term is founded on a commitment to promoting inclusiveness. The requirements of this Statement are 
effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2021. Earlier application is encouraged. 

GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022, was issued April 2022. The requirements of this Statement will 
enhance comparability in the application ofaccounting and financial reporting requirements and will improve 
the consistency of authoritative literature. Consistent authoritative literature enables governments and other 
stakeholders to more easily locate and apply the correct accounting and financia1 reporting provisions, which 
improves the consistency with which such provisions are applied. The comparability of financial statements 
also will improve as a result of this Statement. Better consistency and comparability improve the usefulness 
of information for users of state and local government financial statements. The requirements of this 
Statement are effective as follows: The requirements related to extension of the use of LIBOR, accounting 
for SNAP distributions, disclosures of nonmonetary transactions, pledges of future revenues by pledging 
govermnents, clarification of certain provisions in Statement 34, as amended, and terminology updates 
related to Statement 53 and Statement 63 are effective upon issuance. The requirements related to leases, 
PPPs, and SBITAs are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods 
thereafter. The requirements related to flnancial guarantees and the classification and reporting of derivative 
instruments within the scope ofStatement 53 are effective for fisca1 years beginning after June 15, 2023, and 
all reporting periods thereafter. The Board considered the effective dates for the requirements of this 
Statement in light ofthe COVID-19 pandemic and in concert with Statement No. 95, Postponement ofthe 
Effective Dates ofCertain Authoritative Guidance. 

35 



CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTE 15 - NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes AndError Corrections—An Amendment OfGASB Statement 
No. 62 - The requirements ofthis Statement will iinprove the clarity ofthe accounting and financial reporting 
requirements for accounting changes and error corrections, which will result in greater consistency in 
application in practice. In turn, more understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable 
information will be provided to financial statement users for making decisions or assessing accountability. 
In addition, the display and note disclosure requirements will restilt in more consistent, decision useftil, 
understandable, and comprehensive information for users about accounting changes and error corrections. 
The requirements ofthis Statement are effective for accounting changes and error corrections made in fiscal 
years beginning after June 15, 2023, and a11 reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. 

GASB Statement No. 10 1, Compensated Absences - The unified recognition and measurement model in this 
Statement will result in a liability for compensated absences that more appropriately reflects when a 
government incurs an obligation. In addition, the model can be applied consistently to any type of 
compensated absence and will eliminate potential comparability issues between governments that offer 
different types ofleave. The model a1so will result in a more robust estimate ofthe amount ofcompensated 
absences that a government will pay or settle, which will enhance the relevance and reliability ofinformation 
about the liability for compensated absences. The requirements of this Statement are effective for fisca1 years 
beginning after December 15, 2023, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES FOR MAJOR FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year are prepared by the Secretaiy-Treasurer prior to November ofeach 
year. During November and December, the Finance Committee reviews the proposed budgets and makes 
changes as they deem appropriate. The avai1abi1ity of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the 
date ofthe public hearing on the budgets are then advertised in the official journal during December. During 
the first week ofJanuary prior to its regu1ar meeting, the Poiice Jury holds a public hearing on the proposed 
budget in order to receive comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires of the police jury as a whole. The budgets are then adopted during the Police 
Jurys regular January meeting (prior to the 15), and a notice is published in the official journal. 

During the year, the Police Juiy receives monthly budget comparison statements which are used as a tool to 
control the operations of the Parish. The Secretary-Treasurer presents necessary budget amendments to the 
Police Jury during the year when, in his judgment, actual operations are differing materially from those 
anticipated in the original budget. The Jury, during a regular meeting, reviews the proposed amendments, 
makes changes as necessary, and formally adopts the amendments. The adoption of the amendments is 
included in Police Jury minutes published in the officialjournal. 

The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the function level. Unexpended appropriations lapse at year 
end and must be re-appropiiated in the next years budget to be expended. 

For the year ended December 3 1, 202 1, modified accrual-based budgets were adopted for the General Fund 
and all special revenue funds except for the Section 8 Fund which has a grant budget. Budgetary comparison 
schedules include the original budgets and all subsequent amendmcnts. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDEÐ ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 

VARIANCE 

W1TH 

BUDGETEÐ AMOUNTS FINAL 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUDGET 

$ 459,000 $ 437,600 $ 432,084 $ (5,516) 

6,700 4,200 3,927 (273) 

108,600 102,500 101,967 (533) 

1,573,600 3,234,800 3,232,974 (1,826) 

67,100 59,300 53,830 (5,470) 

2,200 2,200 2,091 (109) 

2,2 17,200 3,840,600 3,826,873 (13,727) 

129,100 138,000 136,738 1,262 

293,300 300,200 317,999 (17,799) 

31,400 26,100 24,739 1,361 

332,900 364,800 363,549 1,251 

239,200 217,100 196,121 20,979 

230,200 326,000 329,580 (3,580) 

- 42,000 44,721 (2,721) 

29,400 20,000 20,700 (700) 

59,400 54,100 49,357 4,743 

7,000 6,000 6,000 - 

70,900 70,900 70,862 38 

760,000 1,215,000 1,164,012 50,988 

2,182,800 2,780,200 2,724,378 55,822 

34,400 1,060,400 1,102,495 42,095 

- 14,000 14,013 13 

- (6,779) (6,779) 

(530,000) (1,022,600) (1,262,890) (240,290) 

(530,000) (1,008,600) (1,255,656) (247,056) 

(495,600) 51,800 (153,161) (204,961) 

6,430,122 6,430,122 6,5 19,170 89,048 

$5,934,522 $ 6,481,922 $6,366,009 $ (115,913) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Other taxes, penalties and interest 

Licenses and permits 

Intergovernmenta1 

Use ofmoney and property 

Other revenues 

Total revenues 

EXPEND1TURES 
Current: 

Genera1 government: 

Legislative 

judicial 

Elections 

Finance and administrative 

Other genera1 government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Hea1th and welfare 

Economic development and assistance 

Conservation 

Debt service 

Capita1 outlay 

Tota1 expenditures 

Excess ofrevenues over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sa1e ofcapital assets 

Net increase (decrease) in fair va1ue 

of investments 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Tota1 other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fundba1ance at beginning ofyear 

Fund balance at end ofyear 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 

HOMER, LOIJISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCILEDULE - GENERAL FUND RECONCILIATION 

FORTHE YEARENDEÐ DECEMBER31, 2021 

Revenues-budgetbasis $ 3,826,873 

ARPA funds reported in separate fund 1,52 1,900 

OHSEP funds reported in separate fund 55,552 

Revenues per Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

andChanges inFundBalance $ 2,249,421 

Expenditures - budget basis $ 2,724,378 

ARPA funds reported in separate fund 

OHSEP funds reported in separate fund 55,552 

Expenditures per Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balance $ 2,668,826 

Other sources (uses) - budget basis $ (1,255,656) 

ARPA funds reported in separate fund 1,073,352 

Expenditures per Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Ba1ance $ (182,304) 

Net Change in Fund Ba1ance - budget basis $ (153,161) 

Net Revenue (Expenditures) Reported in separate fund (448,547) 

Net Change in Fund Ba1ance per Statement ofRevenues, 

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance $ (601,708) 
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CLAIBORNIE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

BUÐGETARY COMPARISON SCHEÐULE - PARISH ROAÐ SPECIAL REVENUE FU1NÐ 
FOR THE YEARENÐEÐ ÐECEMBER31, 2021 

VARIANCE 
WH 

BUÐGETEÐ AMOUNTS FINAL 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL BUÐGET 

REVENUIES 
Taxe s: 

Advaloremtaxes $ 900,000 $ 897,700 $ 892,979 $ (4,721) 
Other taxes, penalties andinterest 5,000 3,000 2,000 (1,000) 

Licenses andpermits 6,500 7,500 7,950 450 
Intergovernmenta1 346,000 363,500 366,037 2,537 

Useofmoneyandproperty 29,300 100,900 101,016 116 
Otherrevenues 1,500 500 - (500) 

Total revenues 1,288,300 1,373,100 1,369,982 (3,118) 

EXPENÐITURES 
Current: 

Public works 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues 
over expenditures 

1,788,300 2,042,600 2,148,750 (106,150) 

(500,000) (669,500) (778,768) (109,268) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operatingtransfers in 500,000 870,500 770,435 (100,065) 

Netchangeintiindbalance - 201,000 (8,333) (209,333) 
Fund ba1ance at beginning of year 706,587 706,587 788,083 81,496 
Fund balance at end ofyear S 706,587 S 907,587 S 779,750 S (127,837) 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER. LOUISLANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - LIBRARY MAINTENANCE SPECIAL REVENUE FU1ND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

VARIANCE 
W1TH 

BUDGETED AMOUN FINAL 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTIJAL BUDGET 

$ 785,000 $ 758,000 $ 728,796 $ (29,204) 
17,000 69,300 69,250 (50) 
8,000 8,000 8,290 290 

- - 3,576 3,576 
8,800 6,200 6,174 (26) 

- 2,200 2,240 40 
1,000,100 - 21 21 
1,818,900 843,700 818,347 (25,353) 

572,700 624,000 635,764 (11,764) 
194,600 194,600 194,592 8 
368,600 320,100 301,912 18,188 

1,135,900 1,138,700 1,132,268 6,432 

683,000 (295,000) (313,921) (18,921) 

100 - - - 
- 6,200 6,200 - 
100 6,200 6,200 - 

683,100 (288,800) (307,721) (18,921) 
1,551,714 1,551,714 1,620,491 68,777 

$2,234,814 $1,262,914 $ 1,312,770 $ 49,856 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Intergovernmenta1 
Fees, charges, and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Contributions from private sources 
Other revenues 
Total revenues 

EXPEND1TIIRES 
Current: 

Culture and recreation 
Debt service 
Capita1 outlay 
Tota1 expenditures 

Excess ofrevenues over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sa1e ofcapita1 assets 
Proceeds from insurance 
Tota1 other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 
Fund ba1ance at beginning of year 
Fund balance at end ofyear 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 

HOMER, LOUISIANA 

BUÐGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUIND 
FORTHE YEARENDED ÐECEMBER31, 2021 

VARIANCE 
W1TH 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS FIINAL 
ORIGI1NAL FI1NAL ACTUAL BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Salesandusetaxes $ 605,600 $ 681,000 $ 703,734 $ 22,734 

Use ofmoneyandproperty 8,800 3,700 3,523 (177) 
Total revenues 614,400 684,700 707,257 22,557 

EXPEND1TURES 
Current: 

public works 

Excess ofrevenues over expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 
Fund ba1ance at beginning ofyear 
Fund balance at end ofyear 

750,300 753,800 754,674 (874) 

(135,900) (69,100) (47,417) 21,683 

(135,900) (69,100) (47,4 17) 21,683 
929,851 929,851 957,015 27,164 

$ 793,951 $ 860,751 $ 909,598 $ 48,847 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUZE FUNDS - 
COMBIN11G SCHEDULES - FUND DESCRIPTIONS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Buildin Maintenance Fund 
Thc Building Maintenance Fund is funded by an ad valorem tax and state revenue sharing funds and is used 
to maintain and repair parish-owned buildings, such as the courthouse, jail, policejury office, clerk ofcourts 
office, office ofcommunity services, and the parish health unit. 

Eauininent Fund 
The purpose ofthe Equipment Fund is to purchase new equipment to maintain and construct parish roads. It 
is funded by ad valorem taxes and interest earned on investments. 

Juvenile Maintenance Fund 
The juvenile Maintenance Fund accounts for court costs often dollars per case, assessed by the district court 
in criminal cases. The funds are used for the housing ofjuvenile offenders. 

Office of Homeland Securitv and Emerencv Prenaredness 
The Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness accounts for grants from the federal, state 
and local governments and operating transfers from the policejurys General Fund. Funding is used to assess 
the parishs emergency response and security needs and then implement programs and acquire equipment to 
address those needs. 

Witness Fee Fund 
The Witness Fee Fund accounts for witness fees as provided by Louisiana Revised Statnte 15:255. Witness 
fees are paid from special court costs levied in criminal cases and fund the payment of witness fees to off-
duty law enforcement officers who, in their official capacity, are required to be present as a witness in 
criminal court cases. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNÐS - SPECIAL REVENUE FU1NÐS - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 

OFFICE OF 

HOMFLAND 

SECURITYAND 

BUILDING JUVENILE IMERGENCY WITNFSS 

ASSETS MAINTENANCE FUIPMENT MA1NTENANCE PRFPAREDNIFES FEE TOTAL 

Cashandcashequivalents $ 277,590 $ 547,034 $ 198,691 $ 207,843 $ 46,268 $ 1,277,426 
Investments - 6,156 - - - 6,156 
Receivables 311,598 235,105 860 - 433 547,996 
Duefromotherfunds 18,812 - - - - 18,812 
TOTALASSETS $ 608,000 $ 788,295 $ 199,551 $ 207,843 $ 46,701 $ 1,850,390 

LIABIL1TIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, ANÐ 
FUNÐ BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Due to other funds 

Tota1 liabilities 

Deferred inflows: 
Unavailable ad valorem tax revenue 

Restricted fund ba1ances 
TOTAL LIABIL1TIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, 
ANÐ FUNÐ BALANCES 

$ 30,897 $ 9,268 $ - $ $ 150 $ 40,315 
- - 18,812 100 18,912 

30,897 9,268 18,812 - 250 59,227 

29,194 13,476 - - - 42,670 

547,909 765,551 180,739 207,843 46,451 1,748,493 

$ 608,000 $ 788,295 $ 199,551 $ 207,843 $ 46,701 $ 1,850,390 
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(27,829) 56,144 13,717 (34,989) 5,942 12,985 

68,756 53,037 - 30,000 - 151,793 

27,000 5,485 - - - 32,485 

1,954 46,215 - - - 48,169 

97,710 104,737 - 30,000 - 232,447 

69,881 160,881 13,718 (4,989) 5,942 245,433 

478,028 604,670 167,021 212,832 40,509 1,503,060 

$ 547,909 $ 765,551 $ 180,739 $ 207,843 $ 46,451 $ 1,748,493 

EXPENÐITURES 

Current: 

General government: 

Judicial 

Other general government 

Public safety 
Public works 

Capital out]ay 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (ÐEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENÐITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in 

Proceeds from insurance recovery 

Sale of capital assets 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fiind balances 

Fund ba]ances at beginning ofyear 
Fund balances at end ofyear 

202 - 

433,108 - 

- 32,335 

- 180,769 

433,310 213,104 

- - 1,250 1,452 
- - - 433,108 

- 92,021 - 92,021 
- - - 32,335 
- - - 180,769 

- 92,021 1,250 739,685 

CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNÐS - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNÐS - COMBINING SCHEÐULE OF REVENUES, 
EXPENÐITURES, ANÐ CHANGES IN FUNÐ BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐEÐ ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 
OFFICE OF 

HOMFLAND 
SECURITYAND 

BUILDING JUVINILE FMERCFiCY WITNFSS 
MA1NTINANCE EQUIIME1T MAINTFiANCE PRFPARFDNFSS FEE TOTAL 

REVENUES 

Advaloremtaxes $ 326,121 $ 254,613 $ - $ - $ - $ 580,734 

Intergovernmenta1 revenues: 

Federal funds - - - 55,552 - 55,552 

State funds: 
State funds - state revenue sharing 14,109 10,651 - - - 24,760 

Other state funds 62,380 - - - - 62,380 

Fees, charges, and commissions - - - - 6,844 6,844 

Finesandforfeitures - - 12,180 - - 12,180 

Use ofmoney and property 2,871 3,984 1,537 1,480 348 10,220 
Total revenues 405,481 269,248 13,717 57,032 7,192 752,670 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULES - OFFICE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES - 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

The Claiborne Parish Office ofCommnnity Services is reported as a special revenue fund ofClaiborne Parish 
Police Juiy. The following schedu1es report the transactions of the various programs administered by the 
Office ofCommunity Services. A description ofthe various programs is as fo11ows: 

Reular Fund 
The Regular program accounts for the general operations of the Office of Commnnity Services. The 
Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) provided by the United States Department of Health and Human 
Services through the Louisiana Department of Labor and is allocated to províde a range of services and 
activities having a measurable and potentially major impact on causes of poverty in the community. 
Additional funding is provided by loca1 grants, interest earned on deposits, operating transfers from other 
programs and other miscellaneous local revenue sources. 

Enery Fund 
The Energy Fund accounts for funds provided by the United States Department of Health and Human 
Services through the Louisiana Department of Social Services and are allocated to assist low-income 
households with energy related utility fees. 

Federai Emerency Manaement Act Fund 
The Federa1 Emergency Management Act (FEMA) Fund accounts for funds provided by the Federa1 
Emergency Management Agency. The purpose ofthe program is to supplement and expand ongoing efforts 
to provide shelter, food, and supportive services for needy families and individua1s. 

Transportation Fund 
The Transportation Fund accounts for Section 18 funds which are provided by the United States Department 
of Transportation through the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development and are used to 
provide financial assistance for public transportation in non-urbanized areas. 

Fares Fund 
The Fares Fund accounts for fees received in the transportation program. Revenues of the fund arc uscd to 
provide the local matching share for purchases oftransportation vehicles. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OFFICE OF COMMUN1TY SERVICES - 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF DECEMBER31, 2021 
TRANS-

 

ASSETS REGULAR ENERGY FEMA PORTATION FARES TOTAL 
Cashandcquivalcnts $ 29,194 $ 7,628 $ 2 S 94,736 $ 13,900 $145,460 
Invcstmcnts 165,191 - - - - 165,191 
Rcccivablcs 7,858 - - 32,425 - 40,283 
Duc from othcr funds 44,806 - - - - 44,806 
Duc from othcr agcncics - 9,800 - - - 9,800 
TOTALASSETS S 247,049 $ 17,428 S 2 S 127,161 S 13,900 S405,540 

LIABILITIES ANÐ FUNÐ BALANCES 
Liabilitics: 

Accounts, salarics, and othcr payablcs 
Duc to othcr funds 

Total liabilitics 

Fund balanccs - rcstrictcd 
TOTAL LIABILITIES ANÐ FUNÐ BALANCES 

$ 9,897 $ - $ - $ - S - $ 9,897 
3,894 10,178 - 30,734 - 44,806 

13,791 10,178 - 30,734 - 54,703 

233,258 7,250 2 96,427 13,900 350,837 
$ 247,049 $ 17,428 S 2 $ 127,161 $ 13,900 $405,540 

Intcrfund ba1anccs which arc intcmal to thc Officc of Community Services have been eliminated in the upper level financial statements. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOIJISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - SPECIAL REVENUIE FUNÐS - OFFICE OF COMMUN1TY SERVICES - 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUIES, EXPEND1TURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENÐED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Revenucs: 
T axcs: 

Other taxes, penalties and interest 
Intergovernmenta1 revenues: 

Federal funds 
State Funds: 
Other State Funds 

Fees, charges, and commissions 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - health and welfare 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditares 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Sale of capital assets 

Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances (deficits) at beginning of year 
Fund balances (deficits) at end of year 

TRANS-

 

REGUILAR ENERGY FEMA PORTATION FARES TOTAL 

$ 6 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 6 

100,736 33,547 - 245,413 - 379,696 

- 1,063 - 1,063 
- 55,165 3,330 58,495 

3,497 8 - 626 96 4,227 
2,086 18 - 1,624 - 3,728 

106,325 33,573 - 303,891 3,426 447,215 

104,192 30,980 - 193,060 35 328,267 
- 40,369 5,873 46,242 

104,192 30,980 - 233,429 5,908 374,509 

2,133 2,593 - 70,462 (2,482) 72,706 

- - - 6,972 - 6,972 

2,133 2,593 - 77,434 (2,482) 79,678 
231,125 4,657 2 18,993 16,382 271,159 

$ 233,258 $ 7,250 $ 2 $ 96,427 $ 13,900 $ 350,837 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

SCHEÐULE OF COMPENSATION PAID POLICE JURORS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors is presented in compliance with House Concurrent 
Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is 
included in the legislative expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute-
33: 1233, the police jury has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, the 
president receives $700 per month and the otherjurors receive $600 per month. 

James Laird 
Mark Furlow 
Kevin Gray 
Mary McDaniel 
Paul Cook 
Scott Davidson, President 
Joseph Merritt 
Tommy Sanders 
Carrell Gil Dowies 
Willie Young, Sr. 
Total 

Distnct 

One 
Two 
Three 
Four 
Five 
Six 

Seven 
Eight 
Nine 
Ten 

Compensation 

$ 7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
8,400 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 

$ 73,200 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

SCHEÐIJLE OF COMPENSATION, REIMBIJRSEMENTS, BENEFITS, ANÐ 
OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD 
FOR THE YEAR ENÐEÐ ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 

Thc schcdulc of compcnsation, bcncfits, rcimburscmcnts, and othcr paymcnts paid to or on bchalf of thc 
agcncy hcad (sccrctary-trcasurcr) is prcscntcd in compliancc with Act 706 of thc 2014 Scssion of thc 
Louisiana Lcgislaturc. Thcsc cxpcnditurcs arc includcd in thc gcncral govcrnrncnt — financial and 
administrativc cxpcnditurcs of thc Gcncral Fund. 

Dwayne Woo ðarð, Secretary-Treasurer 
Salary: 

Sccrctary - Trcasurcr salary 
Criminal Court admin fcc 

Bcncfits: 
Hcalth insurancc 
Rctircmcnt - PERS 
Mcdicarc 
Workcrs! Compcnsation Insurancc 

Rcirnburscmcnts: 
Ccll phonc 
Milcagc 

Othcr itcms paid on bchalf of Sccrctary-Trcasurcr: 
Ducs 

$ 103,619 
1,800 

8,960 
11,601 
1,458 

73 

710 
414 

722 
S 129,357 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 

HOMER, LOUISIANA 

JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING SCHEDULE - RECEIVING ENTITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENÐED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

First Six 
Month Period 

Ende d 
06/30/21 

Second Six 
Month Period 

Ende d 
12/31/21 

Receipts From: 

Bienville Parish Sheriff- Criminal Court Fund - Criminal Fines - Other 
Claiborne Parish Sheriff- Criminal Court Fund - Criminal Fines - Other 
Claiborne Parish Sheriff- Witness Fee Fund - Costs/Fees 
Claiborne Parish Sheriff- Juvenile Maint Fund - Cost/Fees 
Claiborne Parish Sheriff- Criminal Court Fund - Asset Forfeitures 
Jackson Parish Sheriff- Criminal Court Fund - Criminal Fines - Other 
LA Department ofPublic Safety - Criminal Court Fund - Criminal Fines - Other 
2nd JDC District Attorney - Criminal Court Fund - Asset Forfeitures 
2nd JDC District Attorney - Criminal Court Fund - Bond Forfeitures 

Total Receipts 

179,655 
40,643 

4,184 
7,400 

60 
11,889 

625 

1,075 
6,134 

141,907 
15,365 
2,660 
4,780 

2,521 
400 
361 

251,665 167,994 
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Federal CFDA Pass-through Grantor and Name ofGrant - 

Number Number Grant ID No. 

Louisiana Workforce 

93.569 Commission 

Louisiana Workforce 

93.569 Commission 

Louisiana Department of 

20.526 Transportation,RU- 18-99- 19 

14.871 

97.036 GOHSEP 

Federal 

; 95,356 

5,380 

100,736 

100,736 

39,306 

39,306 

39,306 

322,868 

322,868 

322,868 

44,715 

44,715 

Govemors Office of Home1and 

Security,EMW-2020-SS-00011-

 

97.067 S0 SHSP 2020 29,209 

Govemors Office of Home1and Emergency 

Security,EMT-2020-EP-00001- Management 

97.067 S01 Performance Grant FY 26,343 

55,552 

100,267 

15.226 26,967 

26,967 

Louisiana Department of 

20.509 Transportation 

93.568 Louisiana Housing Corporation 

RU 18-14-21 206,107 

206,107 

33,547 

33,547 

21.027 

N/A 

N/A 

Police Jury 

Llbrary 

732,790 

47,065 

779,855 

779,855 

1,146,743 

$ 1,609,653 

CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIIRY 

HOMER, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

Federal Grantor/Program or Cluster Tit1e 

CSBG Cluster-Cluster 

Department of Health and Human Services 

Community Services Block Grant 

COVID-19 Community Services Block Grant 

Total Deparbnent ofHealth and Human Services 

Total CSBG Cluster-Cluster 

Federal Transil Cluster-Cluster 

Department of Transportation 

Buses and Bus Facilities Fonrnsla, Competitive, and 

Low or No Emissions Programs 

Total Deparbnent of Transportation 

Total Federal Transit Cluster-Cluster 

Housing Voucher Cluster-Cluster 

Department ofHousing and Urban Development 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

Total Deparbnent ofHousing and Urban Development 

Total Housing Voucher Cluster-Cluster 

Other Programs 

Department ofHome1and Security 

Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (presidentially 

Dec1ared Disasters) 

Total Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (presidentially 

Dec1ared Disasters) 

Home1and Security Grant Program 

Home1and Security Grant Program 

Total Home1and Security Grant Program 

Total Deparbnent ofHomeland Security 

Department of the Interior 

Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total Deparbnent ofthe Interior 

Department of Transportation 

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 

Total Deparbnent of Transportation 

Department of Health and Human Services 

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 

Total Deparbnent ofHealth and Human Services 

Department of Treasury 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

(Single or Program-specific Audit) 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

(Single or Program-specific Audit) 

Total Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

(Single or Program-specific Audit) 

Total Deparbnent ofTreasury 

Total Other Programs 

Total Expenditures ofFederalAwards 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JIJRY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

SCHEÐULE OF EXPENÐITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENÐED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

NOTES: 

General 

The Schedule of Expenditures ofFederal Awards presents the activity of all federal award programs ofthe Claibome 
Parish Police Jury as defined in Note 1 to the financial statements. All federal award prograrns received directly from 
federal agencies, as well as federal awards through other government agencies, are included on the schedu1e. 

Basis ofAccountin 

The Schedu1e ofExpenditures ofFedera1 Awards is presented using the modified accrual basis ofaccounting, which is 
described in Note 1 to the Police Jurys financial statements. The infonnation in this schedu1e is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederai Reguiations Part 200, Unforin Administrative Requirements, 
CostPrinciples, andAuditRequirementsforFederaiAwards (Unifonn Guidance). Therefore, some amounts presented 
in this schedu1e rnay differ frorn arnounts in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements. 

Reconciliation to Feðeral Grant Revenues 

Federal expenditures $ 1,609,653 

Unexpended ARPARevenues 789,067 

Section 8 expenditures (322,868) 

Section 8 revenues 386,791 

Federal revenues $ 2,462,643 

Relationship to Feðeral Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the accornpanying schedu1e agree with the amounts reported in the related federa1 financia1 reports 
except for changes rnade to reflect amounts in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States ofAmerica. 

Feðeral Awarðs 

For those funds that have rnatching revenues and state funding, federal expenditures were detemiined by deducting 
rnatching revenues frorn total expenditures. Federa1 awards do not include the Police Jurys operating incorne frorn 
rents or investment (or other non-federal source). 

Inðirect Cost Rate 

The Police Jury has elected to use the 10-percent de rninimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidaiice, 
when applicable. No indirect costs were reported for 2021. 
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Other Reports 



BOSCH& 
STATHAM 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTA UDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Members of the 
Claiborne Parish Police Jury 

Homer, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in GovernmentAuditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide the fmancial statements of the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Claibome Parish police Jury (the police 
Jury), as of and for the year ended December 3 1, 202 1, and the related notes to the fmancial statements, which 
collectively comprise the police Jurys basic fmancial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 
30, 2022. 

Report on tnternal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the fmancial statements, we considered the police Jury s intemal control over 
financial reporting (intemal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financia1 statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness ofthe police Jurys intema1 control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
ofthe police Jurys intema1 control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements, 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a materia1 misstatement of the entitys financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A signijicant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph ofthis section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in intema1 control that might be materia1 weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intema1 control that we consider to be 
material weakiiesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the police Jurys fmancia1 statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regnlations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the fmancial statements. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective ofour audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported nnder Government Auditing Standards. 

Melissa Bosch CPA (3 18) 475-1987 Michael Statham, CPA (3 18) 355-9943 
Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, LA 71273-2377 



Claibome Parish police Jury 
Independent Auditors Report Required by 

Government Auditing Standards 
December 31, 2021 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose ofthis report is solely to describe the scope ofour testing ofintemal control and compliance and the results 
ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe entitys intemal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
entitys intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
Although the intended use ofthis report may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, it is issued by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
September 30, 2022 
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BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

ertified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Honorable Members of the 
Claiborne Parish Police Jury 
Homer, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Major Federal Program 

We have audited Claibome Parish police Jurys (the police Jury) compliance with the types ofcompliance requirements 
identified as subject to audit in the OIVIB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the 
police Jurys major federal program for the year ended December 3 1, 2021. The police Jurys major federal program is 
identified in the summary of auditor s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the police Jury complied, in all materia1 respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and materia1 effect on its major federal program for the year ended December 3 1, 202 1. 

Basisfor Opinion on Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards genera1ly accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller Genera1 ofthe United States; the Louisiana GovernmentalAudit Guide; and the audit requirements ofTitle 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Unform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Uniform Gu1dance); . Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform 
Guidance are further described in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are requ1red to be independent of the police Jury and to meet our other ethica1 responsibilities, in accordance with 
relevant ethica1 requ1rements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal program. Our audit does not provide 
a lega1 determination of the police Jurys compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, implementation, 
and maintenance ofeffective intemal control over compliance with the requirements oflaws, statutes, regulations, rules, 
and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the police Jury s federa1 programs. 

Auditor s Responsibilitiesfor the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the police Jurys 
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a gnarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will a1ways detect material noncompliance when it exists. 
The risk of not detecting materia1 noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiona1 omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intema1 control. 
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial 
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence thejudgment made by a reasonable user ofthe report 
on compliance about the police Jurys compliance with the requirements ofthe major federa1 program as a whole. 

Melissa Bosch CPA (3 18) 475-1987 Michael Statham, CPA (3 18) 355-9943 
Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, LA 71273-2377 



Claiborne Parish Police Jury 
Independent Auditors Report Required by Unform Guidance 
December 31, 202 1 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and 
the Uniforrn Guidance, we: 

. Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticisrn throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks ofmaterial noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perfonn 
audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include exarnining, on a test basis, evidence 
regarding the Police Jurys compliance with the complíance requirernents referred to above and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circurnstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Police Jurys intemal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal conlrol over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniforrn Guidance, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness ofthe Police Jurys internal control over cornpliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to comlnunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and rnaterial weaknesses in intema1 control over compliance 
that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncornpliance which is required to be reported in 
accordance with the Unifonn Guidance and which is described in the accompanying schedule offindings and questioned 
costs as item 202 1-001. Our opinion on the rnajor federal program is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Police Jurys response to the 
noncompliance findings identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule offindings and questioned costs. 
the Police Jurys response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in iniernal control over compliance exists when the design or operation ofa control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perforrning their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in iniernal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination ofdeficiencies, in intemal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance wíth a type of compliance 
requirement of a federa1 program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a tirnely basis. A signijìcant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a coinbination ofdeficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
intemal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideratíon of internal control over compliance was for the Iimited purpose described in the Auditors 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not desígned to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or signiflcant deficiencies in internal con1rol over 
compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, materia1 weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in intemal control over compliance rnay exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressíng an opinion on the effectiveness of internal con1rol over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
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Claibomc Parish Policc Jury 
Indcpcndcnt Auditors Rcport Rcquircd by Unform  Guidance 
Dcccmbcr 31, 2021 

Thc purpose of this rcport on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal 
control over compliance and the results ofthat testing based on the requirements ofthe Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, 
this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the intended use ofthis report may be limited, under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, it is issued by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
September 30, 2022 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS ANI) QUESTIONED COSTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The police jury issues primary government financial statements. The auditors report expresses 
unqualified opinions on the flnancial statements ofthe governmental activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Claiborne Parish Police Jury. The auditors report 
expresses an adverse opinion on the aggregate discretely presented component units as the 
component units are omittcd from the financial statements. The component units issue separate 
flnancial statements. 

2. No signiflcant deficiencies or material weakness are reported in the Independent Auditors Report 
on Interna1 Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an 
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the flnancial statements of the Claiborne Parish Police 
Jury were disclosed during the audit and reported in the Independent Auditors Report on Interna1 
Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

4. No material weaknesses in internal control over major federa1 award programs disclosed during the 
audit is reported in the Independent Auditors Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and 
on Interna1 Control Over Compliance Required by the Un?form  Guidance. 

5. The auditors report on compliance for the major federal award program for Claiborne Parish Police 
Jury expresses an unmodified opinion on the major federal program. 

6. An audit finding that is required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516(a) is 
reported in this Schedule. 

7. The program tested as a major program was: United States Department of Treasury — Coronavirus 
State and Loca1 Fisca1 Recoveiy Funds (Assistance Listing Number 21.027). 

8. The threshold used for distinguishing between Typc A and B programs was $750,000. 

9. Claiborne Parish Police Jury was determined not to bc a low-risk auditee. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINÐINGS ANÐ QUESTIONEÐ COSTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENÐEÐ ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 

B. FINÐINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUÐIT 

No findings are reported. 

C. FINÐINGS - SINGLE AUÐIT 

2021-001 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program — CFÐA No. 14.871 — Reporting Requirement 

First Reported 

2019 

Condition 

The FDS submitted to HUD REAC did not match the general ledger maintained by the police Jury. There was an 
improvement from 2020 in that the income statement contained oniy immaterial differences. However, the balance sheet 
differences total more than $60,000. 

Criteria 

Financia1 Reports (OMB No. 2535-0107) - Financial Assessment Sub-system, FASS-PH. The Uniform Financial 
Reporting Standards (24 CFR section 5.801) require PHAs to submit timely GAAP-based unaudited and audited 
financial information electronically to HUD. The FASS-PH systein is one of HUDs main monitoring and oversight 
systems for the HCVP. 

Cause 

Intema1 control failed to ensure accurate information was entered on the form. A proper intemal control system will 
include monitoring to ensure that policies and procedures are adhered to. 

Effect 

Inaccurate information inay have been reported to HUD. 

Context and Ouestioned Costs 

We compared all FDS line items to the general ledger. There are no questioned costs. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that manageinent require the fee accountant to base the FDS on the general ledger prepared by the 
police ury and to obtain managements approval before submitting the FDS to HUD REAC. We also recommend that 
management design and iinplement procedures to prevent future errors. These procedures should be incorporated into 
an updated adininistrative plan. 

Views of Responsible øfficials and Planned Corrective Actions 

Manageinent agrees with the finding and has submitted a corrective action plan. 
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CLAIBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY 
HOMER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINÐINGS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENÐEÐ ÐECEMBER 31, 2021 

2020-001 Section 8 Housiug Choice Voucher Prograrn — CFÐA No. 14.871 — Reportitig Requirement 

This finding is repeated as 202 1-00 1. 
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BOSCH & 

STATHAM 
,.., l,......! i _ik..)ÌIL_ , L8fltS 

Indepcndcnt Accountants Rcport 
on Applying Agrccd-Upon Proccdurcs 

To thc Claibomc Parish Policc Jury 
and thc Louisiana Lcgislativc Auditor 

Wc havc performcd thc proccdurcs cnumcratcd bclow, which wcrc agrccd to by Claibomc Parish Policc Jury 
(Entity) and thc Louisiana Lcgislativc Auditor (LLA) on thc control and compliancc (CIC) arcas idcntificd 
in thc LLA s Statcwidc Agrccd-Upon Proccdurcs (SAUPs) for thc fiscal period January 1, 202 1 through 
Dcccmbcr 3 1, 202 1. Thc Entity s managcmcnt is rcsponsiblc for thosc C/C arcas idcntificd in thc SAUPs. 

This agrccd-upon proccdurcs cngagcmcnt was conductcd in accordancc with attcstation standards cstablishcd 
by thc Amcrican Institutc of Ccrtificd Public Accountants and applicablc standards of Government Auditing 
Standards. Thc sufficicncy ofthcsc proccdurcs is solcly thc rcsponsibility ofthc spccificd uscrs ofthis rcport. 
Conscqucntly, wc makc no rcprcscntation rcgarding thc sufficicncy ofthc proccdurcs dcscribcd bclow cithcr 
for thc purposc for which this rcport has bccn rcqucstcd or for any othcr purposc. 

Thc proccdurcs and associatcd findings arc as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain thc cntity s writtcn policics and proccdurcs and obscrvc that thcy addrcss cach of thc following 
catcgorics and subcatcgorics (if applicablc to public funds and thc cntitys operations): 

We obtciÁ.e,d, cwt.d spected the wrtte poUce vd procedue fo-r the 
PoUceJ#y, L(brcwy, otvt.d, Offce of CowiLty Sece (OCS). 

a) Budgeting, including prepariflg, adopting, monitoring, and amending tlie budget 

E,cceptíon: Ño-n.e 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchascs arc initiatcd; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; 
(3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) controls 
to ensure compliancc with the public bid law; and (5) documentation requircd to be maintained for 
all bids and pricc quotcs. 

TheJuy poUcy cUd vot ívtcUtde e.net  (1) or (2). OCS opted t-
fûU.ow the Jy, poUcy wí.th the eenie (3) be.vij ,pecc to- OCS 
percrnste.l. The, L íbrwy, poUcy d.íd vt.ot í+i..cUtde, eZ.e.n vt (1), (2), (3), 
or(5). 

Ecceptíor Seect.bove. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 



Claibome Parish police Jury 
Report on Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
December 31, 2021 

c) I)isbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving 

1Joted vO-  -u.cJv pocy fr the Lr&wy. We voted v.O-  oth eceptíon. 

Ecepton6: See,c1bove. 

d) Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and procedures 
should include lnanagement S actions to determine the completeness of all collections for each type 
of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confinnation with outside parties, reconciliation 
to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency 
fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 

1.AA J•i. . A AA •l 

Eceptíor Seec-bove. 

e) PayrolUPersonnel, including ((1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee(s) 
rate ofpay or approval and inaintenance ofpay rate schedules. 

TheJLuy cvtd OCS poUce dd vot dtdethe cr»pprovci of ecwe cd 
oetí.,ne,. The, Lrct.iy poLcy cUd iot ívctd.e, the, reqred enevt. 

Eceptíovw. See,c1l.îov&. 

Mouva.e4ne4t e po-rt4e: See M e4nef Co rectí,teActoiii Pn/. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard tenns and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process 

eJu#ypocy d.oe, v tc (1), (2), or (5). OCSpocy 
vvt 1de eZe4nevt (2). The, Lbrct.ry poLcy d,oe vi.ot c1d4e 

e.le...ne.vi.t(1) or (2). 

Ex.cepton6: Seecrove. 
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Claibome Parish police Jury 
Report on Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
December 31, 2021 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards,fuel cards, P-Cards, f applicable), including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers of 
statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card 
purchases) 

Thejuj pûUcy cUd vot vcde ee.net  (2) or (4). OCS poUcy cUd 
viot (,vtcUtde e&mevt (2). The Lí ryspoUcy cUd viot £.rtcU.d.e, ele4nen.t 
(2), (3), (4), or (5). 

E?cceptíOn6: Seec+-bove 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers 

E?cceptíon6: )Ovte 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42: 1 1 1 1- 1 12 1, (2) 
actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, 
and (4) requirement that all employees, including elected officials, annually attest through signature 
verification that they have read the entitys ethics policy. Note: Ethics requirements are not 
applicable to nonprofits. 

TheJuy poUcy cUd viot ívtcUtde the reqed eletet. OCS poUcy 
cUd vict í..vicUw.e, eZe4nevtt (3). The, Lrcwys poUcy cUd viot ícUe 

(3), or(4). 

Ecceptíor Seect.bove. 

j) I)ebt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

eJuy poUcy cUd viot ct.dd-e ee.net  (2) or (3). Ñoted vio- u.c1v 
poUcy fr OCS or the L(bicwy. 

E?cceptíon4. Seebove. 

e4pone: See Mnef 

68 



Claibome Parish police Jury 
Report on Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
December 31, 2021 

k) Ðisaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of critical data and frequency 
ofdata backups, (2) storage ofbackups in a separate physical location isolated from the network, (3) 
periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use ofantivirus software on all systems, 
(5) timely application of all available system and software patches/updates, and (6) identification of 
personnel, processes, and tolls needed to recover operations after a critical event. 

eJu*y poUcy cU.ced, U reqred ee.nevtt. Ñoted, vO-  cJv poUcy 
foi OCS ci-n the Lbry poUcy dd vot cUtd.e ee.nevt (4), (5), oi 
(6) 

E.cept(on4. SeeGi-bOV&. 

epone: See Mnef 

l) Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities and 
prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

E?.ceptíon6: Ñoe 

Board (or Finance Committee, ijfapplicable) 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/fmance cornrnittee rninutes for the fiscal period, as well as the boards 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

AA ¡ . . ÆgL í-.i 

a) Observe that the board/finance cornrnittee met with a quorurn a least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board s enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent docurnent. 

E.ceptíon: Ñoe 

b) For those entities reporting on the governrnental accounting model, observe whether the minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly budget-
to-actual, at a minimum, on propnetary funds, and semi-annual budget-to-actual, at a minimurn, on 
all special revenue funds. Aiternateiy, for those entities reporting on the nonprofit accounting modei, 
observe the minutes referenced or inciudedfinancial activily reiatingpubiicfunds comprised more 
than 1O% ofthe enti1y coiiections during thefiscaiperiod. 

E,ceptí.or Ñoii.e. 



Claibome Parish police Jury 
Report on Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
December 31, 2021 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the pnor year audit report and observe the unrestricted fund balance 
in the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unrestricted fund balance in the pnor 
year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced 
or included a formal plan to eliminate the negative unrestricted fund balance in the general fund. 

We obtcíed, the pior year ct&Ut rept cvtd oberved, c pote 
retrcted e.vteca fu..v.d bcicvLce,. 

E?cceptíOn6: ¡s)Oe,. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entitys main operating 
account. Select the entitys main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all 
accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for selected each account, and observe that: 

We obtvted,the l&stvt reqred ct.d, hcph cwcay eected th mxntiv 
ofJd, 2021 te,tís-. 
a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 

statement closing date (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); 

• IiAÁPLi. • PL/ •DjÅ4.. 

E?cceptíon4. )Oite 
b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does not 

handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and 
dated, electronically logged); 

E.cceptíons: Ñon.e. 
c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have been 

outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

Threeofthefecothoed v-o-d oc tcttíon,tha..t nne-mt 
reecwched,the, .tcr»le, (.te4n4. 

Ey.ceptíon: Seec..bove 

epo.e. See Ma.n.en.t CorrectíteActíoiii P..n. 
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December 31, 2021 

Collections 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cashichecks/money orders (cash) 
are prepared and managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit 
sites (or all deposit sites ifless than 5). 

E.cepton 1)oiie 

5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and managements representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e., 5 

collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to 
employee job duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) at 
each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection location 
such that: 

____ 

rg i . • í L&a O a. 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

9I A Á •IÁ £•Aò IiÁAÆl2]9 •Z&rí ÅY •AÁJ 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank deposits, 
unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation (e.g., pre-
numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

ÅdÁ 

E?.ceptíon6: ¡s)Oe 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to the 
general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling 
ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

pjr.ji 
Å » • • • •A .. . 4. . Æ 

E.cepton4. )Oe 
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Claibome Parish police Jury 
Report on Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
December 31, 2021 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary 
ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions are not responsible for collecting cash, 
unless another employee verifies the reconciliation. 

E?ccepton4. Ñone 
6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 

have access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the fiscal period. 

We obtciÁ..vted, c copy of the bond ct.n.d, (n. uct.vtce poUcy ct.n.d, oerved the 
bond, ct.n.d i.n,uct.nce poUcy coveredthe fíca pero. 

Eccepton: Ñone 
Randomly select two deposit dates for each ofthe 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under Bank 
Reconciliations above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the 
dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same day). 
Altemately, the practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when selecting the 
deposit dates for testing, such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. Obtain 
supporting documentation for each of the 10 deposits and: 

We rct.vtdnZy electedtwo- depot ca-te.s fr ect.ch ofthe f.ve bcivtk ct.ccouvtt 
.e.ected, it.n.der procedu-e#3. Weobtcvte,dthe ppotdcnen.tct.tí.on 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, systein reports, and other related collection documentation 
to the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit 
is less than $100). 

We vtoted pots were vtot depoted wí..th, one bvteå.s d..ciy of 
receZpt 

Ecepton: Seect.bove. 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 
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Non-Payroll Ðisbursements (excluding card purchases/pajinenls, lravel reiinbiirseinents, andpetty cash 
purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing oflocations that process payments for the fiscal period and managements representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

We obtcsi..ed, cv Utvtj- of 1tí0n4 thct proce pcyPn2+1t for the fíca.1i 
perodctnd n m.evtt. Utj- í conplete. The 
PoUceJLuy hu L. d, slûccitíort: the PoUc&Juy offíce the Office 
of Emevecy Prepcwedvte, the Office of Con1siwty Servce4 (OCS), c-vtd 
the Lírrcy. 

Eceptíon4. Ño& 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing ofthose employees involved with non-payroll 
purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee job 
duties (ifthe agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire ofemployees about theirjob duties), 
and observe that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

We o tcted cv U,tíuj of plloyee4 ívwoLved wth vton-payroUi prcha+i. 
nd pctynet fctíovw. We obt+ed wr.tte pol1úe4 cvtd procedre4 

reZtívt to-job- d,e4 for enpl1oyee4 ct the PoUc&Jry. We obtcvted ci 
of e.mpl1cryeejob- d,tde4 for OCS civtd,the L lYrcWy. 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order/making the purchase. 

We vtotd, ctt 11ea,t two- evnployee4 cwe wolìed £.n tíct+ ct purcha4e 
reqLte4t, ctpprovívt cv puche cvtd plcvt cï or/mk the 
pLuflclwe. 

E?cceptíon4. Ñovte 

b) At least two ernployees are involved in processing and approviflg payrnents to vendors. 

Ecceptíovw. Ño-vte 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

Ecceptíovw. Seec1.ove. 
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d) Either the employeelofficial responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed 

checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

• . Åi. • g.! A IÅ • •i g 1i•iì2!. . 

Eceptorw. Seec-bov&. 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entitys non-payroll disbursement transaction 

population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management s representation that the 
population is complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting 
documentation for each transaction and: 

i!À 

a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and supporting 

documentation indicated deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

Ecepton6: Ñovte. 

b) Observe that the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initialldate electronic logging) 
of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

Á•A A •AÁ •A 

E.ceptíon4. Seect.bOv&. 

Mct.vevn&vt.t epoe: See Mnef Co ec &Actío Pn. 

Credil C(lrds/I)ebil Curds/Fuel Curds/P-C(lrds 

11. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 

(cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession of the cards. Obtain management s representation that the listing is complete. 

• AÁ PÁ.P gg , &•!Ãki 

E.ceptíorw: Ñovt&. 
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12. Using the listing prepared by management, randornly select 5 cards (or all cards ifless than 5) that were 
used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for each 
card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting documentation, 
and: 

We rvtdom.Ly eected fe cwc1 fron the Ust cw weU, c oe nvtJ fr 
e&Lc1l ofthe cwd4 .eZ.ectd,. We obtctí,ved,the iipportu- ocntcití .on,for 
eadv ofthe fve pnnth elected 

a) Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for excessive 
fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the authorized card 
holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain public officials 
(e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these instances should not be reported.)1 

We voted, vt.O-  evence of ree,w für Ort.e ofthe siest.t 

E.ceptt.ovw 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected staternents. 

We vt.oted vö- eept(ovw 

E.ceptíoiw. Ñort.e 

13. Using the monthly staternents or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain 
supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e., each card should have 10 transactions subject to 
testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by (1) an original iternized receipt that 
identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, and 
(3) documentation ofthe individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). 

W-(Athe noiithly e4ne-vt.t we rcdxny eLected, up to- 1 O trvtctíovt 
for eccJv tctit 

(1) Two tr actíon dd vot c,Utd.ethe orta ¿tene recept 

(2) Two- tr ctío dÁd vt.ot t.cUtd.e wrí,tte,i, oc ,vt.tctt.oii, of the 

(3) tctppUcab.e. 

For the two- níÁ,v receZpt, we vt.oted vt.O- ríptíovi ûf the trcwta-ctíov* 
vt.or whehe- a.jemen.t hcd c cort.tro to- ctd.de the 
PflM. recept 

E.ceptt.on4: Seecibo-i,e. 

Me4ne4t.t epOe: See M ee4t.t C orre eActon P-n.. 
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Travel and Travel-Relaled EXJ)ellse Reiinbiirsement (excllldillg card lrallsacliolls) 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and managements representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 
select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements selected: 

_õì 

.. .PJg. 4.d X2AjYI•1 4i, 

a) If reimbursed using a per diern, agree the reimbursement rate to those rates established either by the 
State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

We vvted ovte of the fiv& re siet teed cppecw to- hcwe bee,ni 
pdcttthe2O2O SA ter.dvi.otthe2O21 rcte. 

Eccept(on4. Seec-bov&. 

b) If reimbursed using a per diem, agree the reimbursement rate to those rates established either by the 
State ofLouisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

4 _ 

Ecceptíorw. Seecibove. 

Ma.e4ne4s epoe: See M &e4ne4lIS Co re eActo Pn. 

c) Observe that each reimbursement is supported by documentation ofthe business/public purpose (for 
rneal charges, observe that the docuinentation includes the names of those individuals participating) 
and other documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
person receiving reiinburseinent. 

We voted, vv-  eeptíons-
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Contracts 

15. Obtain frorn rnanagement a listing of all agreernents/contracts for professional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
Aiternateiy, thepractitioner may use an equivaient seiection source, such as an active vendor iist. Obtain 
management s representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all contracts 
if less than 5) frorn the listing, excluding the practitioner s contract, and: 

We otcted, fron n e.nteiit ct Utr..vtj of cJ3 
the, fccl period ct.vtd, repre tctt(o, thctt the Utí.vtj- í 
conplete. FoUow+t- eca.ní,ntttí.on of d nevtt c-vtd d cOvt wth, 
maefne4t co rUedwc vtot tíctted 
Or revte,wed di,t.rí+tj- the fí.cali period. For th( reaon4  the proe ue for 
the co-vttrctct ecton ofthe SAUP cwe vtot ctppUcctbie. 

a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., solicited 
quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

b) Observe that the contract was approved by the goveming body/board, if required by policy or law 
(e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change order), observe that the original contract terrns provided 
for such an amendment and that amenclments were rnade in cornpliance with the contract terms (e.g., 
if approval is required for any arnendment, was approval docurnented). 

d) Randomly select one payment frorn the fiscal period for each ofthe 5 contracts, obtain the supporting 
invoice, agree the invoice to the contract tenns, and observe that the invoice and related payment 
agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Payroll aiid Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees/elected officials ernployed during the fiscal period and managernents 
representation that the listing is complete. Random1y select 5 ernployees/officials, obtain related paid 
salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

We otcvted w Uttvt of poyeeieJected officct1 dw the fícc1i 
perod We se)ected fe pyeeŸ.s ct.vtd. obtvted the reZtd pd 
ct.vtd pevute.li fíZe4. We vtoted vto- eceptOn4. 

Ecceptor Ñovte. 
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17. Randomly select one pay period dunng the fiscal period. For the 5 employees/officials selected under 
#16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and: 

We ted ctte-na-stce record, cvtd ew& f,r the pcy 

a) Observe that all selected employees/officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not eligible to eam leave and 
does not document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the elected official is eaming leave 
according to policy and/or contract, the official should document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Observe that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees/officials. 

Ex.cepton6: Seec-bov&. 

c) Observe that any leave accmed or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entitys cumulative 
leave records. 

E.cepton6: Seec-bov&. 

d) Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate found 
within the personnel file. 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees/officials that received termination payments during the fiscal period 
and managements representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees/officials, 
obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in managements termination payment 
calculations, agree the hours to the employee/officials cumulate leave records, and agree the pay rates to 
the employee/officials authorized pay rates in the employee/offlcials personnel files, and agree the 
tennination payment to entity policy. 

E,.cepton: Ñoie. 
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19. Obtain managements representation that employer and employee portions of payroll taxes, retirement 
contributions, health insurance premiums, and workers compensation premiums have been paid, and 
associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

E.cepton 1kn.e. 

Elhics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure # 16 under Payroll and Personnel 
above, obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a. Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour of ethics 
training during the fiscal period. 

Ñept(oi veted 

b. Observe whether the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and official 
were notified of any changes to the entitys ethics policy during the fiscal period, as applicable. 

I)ebl Service 

2 1. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, obtain 
supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond Commission approval was obtained for each debt 
instrument issued. 

.1 A . aÁ L/ . a419 

Ecepton4. Ñoe. 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, obtain 
supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve balances and 
payments to those required by debt covenants. 

Á i Á 

E,.cepton4: 
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Fraud Notice 

23. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management s representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the 
legislative auditor and the district attomey of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

E?ceptí.on4- !Javie. 
24. Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 

conceming the reporting ofmisappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse ofpublic funds. 

We obei-vedthe ieqed vi.etice poted or £t. pre4níe c.vtd webCte. 

Eceptíovt. Ñavi.e,. 

Information Technologv Ðisaster Recovery/Business Continuitv 

25. Perform the following procedures, verbally ðiscuss the results with management, and report We 
performeð the proceðure anð ðiscusseð the results with management. 

We pei-farvvedthe procedw-e cuvi.d, dJuedthe relt wth miet 

a) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has backed up its critical data (if no 
written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical data) and observe that 
such a backup occurred within the past week. If backups are stored on a physical medium (e.g., tapes, 
CDs), observe evidence that backups are encrypted before being transported. 

b)Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that its backups can be restored (ifno written 
documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for testingiverifying backup restoration) and observe 
evidence that the test/verification was successfully performed within the past 3 months. 

c) Obtain a listing ofthe entitys computers currently in use and their related locations, and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and observe while management 
demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active antivirus software and that the operating 
system and accounting systems software in use are currently supported by the vendor. 

Sexual Harassment 

26. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under Payroll and Personnel 
above, obtain the sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe the 
documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment 
training during the calendar year. 

W-ÍA1.the e mpoyeeioffcúJfromiprocedre#16, we otedthe 
re2ctted, cevtífícctte cuviÅ vtoted vto- e.ceptí..crvt,s. 

E.cepton4: Ñari.e. 
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27. Observe the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and compliant procedure on its website (or in 
a conspicuous location on the entitys premises if the entity does not have a website). 

We oervedth& poUcy poted o-ri theJuys webt&. 

Ecceptor Ñoe. 

28. Obtain the entitys annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report 
was dated on or before Feb. 1, and observe it includes the applicable requirements of R. S. 42:344: 

report 
wc dated o or Yere Feb 1. We v.ûted vO-  e,cceptíorwto- the report. 

a) Number and percentage of public servants in the agency wlio have cornpleted tlie training 
requirements; 

b) Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c) Number ofcomplaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d) Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline or corrective 
action; and 

e) Amount oftime it took to resolve each compliant 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures; 
other inatters might have coine to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing perfonned on those C/C areas identified 
in the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or coinpliance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24: 5 13, this 
report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

odL. 

Ruston, Louisiana 
September 30, 2022 
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